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Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review

Regions 2 & 3 Stakeholder Input on Corridor Abstracts

This document is a record of stakeholder input received on Corridor Abstracts during the
Regions 2 & 3 Review and serves as a reference document for the Regions 2 & 3 Report.

Preliminary Region 2 & 3 corridor abstracts were released to the public on January 10, 2018.
Stakeholders were given 45 days to provide input; the public input period closed February 25, 2018.
All written stakeholder input received within that timeframe is provided in this document. This input
was used to update the corridor abstracts and develop Agency recommendations as presented
in the Region 2 & 3 Report.

Stakeholder input focused on the general Regional Review process, environmental concerns,
and cultural resource and tribal concerns regarding individual Section 368 energy corridors within
Regions 2 & 3. There were recommendations for specific corridor revisions, deletions, and additions, as
well as recommendations for a new Section 368 energy corridor in Regions 2 & 3.
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From: mail_corridoreiswebmaster
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10065]
Date: Monday, January 15, 2018 1:10:51 PM
Attachments: ID_10065 RODFONSICNF,pdf
ID_10065 SupplementtoSF29981417FLinks.pdf
1D_10065 LCLLCWAPAMOUFinall10211.pdf

Thank you for your input, lynn greene.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10065. Please refer to the comment
tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: January 15,2018 13:10:03 CST

First Name: lynn
Last Name: greene
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Lucky Corridor, LLC

Topics
Energy Planning [ssues
Existing infrastructure/available space

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > New Region 2 & 3 Corridor Opportunities

Input

NOMINATION OF NEW 368 CORRIDOR-NEW MEXICO On behalf of Lucky Corridor, LLC, a FERC-
authorized entity (“Applicant”), we hereby nominate 12 miles of the Carson National Forest, all within Taos
County, New Mexico, as a Section 368 Corridor. There is no available transmission capacity in the 115kV facilities
currently within this non-exclusive utility corridor. The 345 kV facilities proposed by Applicant will likely need to
be co-located with the 115kV facilities. Legal description and other important facts will be detailed in the exhibits,
attached. New facilities in the nominated corridor would attach northern New Mexico’s large, untapped wind zone,
which produces energy unusually coincident with SW US load, to existing transmission built to distribute coal-fired
generation from the Four Corners NYMEX trading hub, therefore helping to repower that hub. The nominated
Corridor is the shortest pathway in the Southwest to accomplish this, also thereby yielding the lowest delivered cost
of energy for retail users. If new transmission isn’t built to New Mexico’s wind, solar and other first rate clean
energy resource zones, all uniquely found in northern New Mexico, the principal coal plants at Four Corners could
retire without a sufficient replacement supply of clean energy, causing very significant price increases to retail
electricity users in the US Southwest. Upon request, Applicant can supply support letters from the Governor of New
Mexico, various elected officials, the Taos Pueblo, economy development organizations, and more. Supporting
documents include: * Decision Notice and Finding of No Significant of Impact for improved road access to
Corridor, issued 2016, after 8 years of study of existing 115kV facilities, now solely occupying non-exclusive area; *
2017 Supplement to Applicant’s pending SF-299, containing legal description, citations to Applicant’s FERC
authority in Section 7 (a), 368 rational at Section 7 (i); please also see Applicant’s entire file with USFS back to
2011; BLM file 2013; = Applicant’s MOU with DOE, won after an active competition re nationally important
infrastructure projects; « Dense maps and graphs available, but exceed File limits here. Thank you. Lynn Greene,
CEO, lynn@luckycorridor.com, 303 758 9294

Attachments


mailto:lynn@luckycorridor.com

ROD FONSI CNF.pdf, Supplement to SF299 8 14 17 F Links.pdf, LCLLC WAPA MOU Final 11-02-11.pdf

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov <mai
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
No. 12-TIP-0048
AMONG
LUCKY CORRIDOR, LLC

AND

UNITED STATES

DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
TRANSMISSION INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM

FOR

THE LUCKY CORRIDOR PROJECT



Memorandum of Understanding
No. 12-TIP-0048
Lucky Corridor Project
Lucky Corridor, LLC
Page 1 of 8

Memorandum of Understanding

Lucky Corridor Project
November &, 2011

Recitals

Whereas, the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Recovery Act), Public
Law No. 111-5, was signed into law on February 17, 2009, for the following enumerated
national purposes: (1) preserving and creating jobs and promoting economic recovery;
(2) assisting those most impacted by the recession; (3) providing investments needed to
increase economic efficiency by spurring technological advances in science and health;
(4) investing in transportation, environmental protection, and other infrastructure that will
provide long-term economic benefits; (5) stabilizing State and local government budgets
to minimize and avoid reductions in essential services and increases in State and local

taxes, and

Whereas, the Recovery Act provides that the President and the heads of Federal
departments and agencies shall manage and expend the funds made available in the
Recovery Act so as to achieve the enumerated purposes, including commencing
expenditures and activities as quickly as possible consistent with prudent management,

and

Whereas, the Recovery Act, in Section 402 (42 U.S.C. § 16421a, Pub. Law 111-5 123
Stat. 141, Div A, Title IV, § 402 (2009)), amends and adds Section 301 to the Hoover
Power Plant Act of 1984 (Hoover Act of 1984) (Pub. Law 98-381, Title Ill, § 301),
provides the Administrator of the Western Area Power Administration (Western) with the
discretion to borrow up to $3.25 billion from the United States Treasury for the purpose

of: (1) constructing, financing, facilitating, planning, operating, maintaining, or studying

1
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Lucky Corridor, LLC
Page 1 of 8

Memorandum of Understanding

Lucky Corridor Project
N QVEMBER.
ctober _2Z , 2011

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
Power Plant Act of 1984 (Hoover Act of 1984) (Pub. Law 98-381, Title IlI, § 301),
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

Lucky Corridar, LLC
Page 2 of 8

construction of new or upgraded electric power transmission lines and related facilities
with at least one terminus within the area served by Western; and (2) delivering or

facilitating the delivery of power generated by renewable energy resources constructed
or reasonably expected to be constructed after the date of enactment of Section 402 of

the Recovery Act, and

Whereas, since enactment of the Recovery Act and amendment of the Hoover Act of
1984, Western has undertaken two public processes specified in Section 301 of the
Hoover Act of 1984, to: (1) develop practices and policies for a Transmission
Infrastructure Program (TIP) designed to implement the authority granted Western
under the Recovery Act; and (2) solicit Statements of Interest from entities interested in

identifying potential projects to be developed under this authority, and

Whereas, more than 100 entities responded to the Request for Interest issued by
Western on March 4, 2009, including a proposal submitted by Lucky Corridor, LLC
(entity was formerly named Luck of the Irish, LLC), and

Whereas, Lucky Corridor, LLC has been identified by Western for further detailed
evaluation and consideration of its proposed project, to wit, the Lucky Corridor Project
(the Project), and

Whereas, Western and Lucky Corridor, LLC desire to conduct one or more meetings
to define the Project (including, but not limited to, ownership rights, operational matters,
cost-sharing mechanisms, governance structure, budgets, and other major parameters
of the Project), identify the Project’s benefits, and ultimately to expedite Western’s

decision-making process,

Therefore, it is hereby agreed that Western and Lucky Corridor, LLC (also referred
to individually as “Party” and jointly as “Parties”) enter into this Memorandum of
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Lucky Corridor, LLC
Page 3 of 8

Understanding (MOU), thereby representing their intent to move forward with further

detailed review and evaluation of the Project.

Statements of Understanding

1. General Terms:

a.  Western is proceeding with evaluation and consideration of the Project in
accordance with the requirements set out in section 402 of the Recovery
Act and as set out in the evaluation criteria developed in the TIP public

process.

b.  Unless agreed to in writing, each Party shall bear its own costs of
participation in Western’s efforts to review and evaluate the Project; and if
Western agrees to further participate in the Project, the cost associated
with developing additional agreements necessary to move the Project
forward. Western's participation and obligations will be contingent upon
contributed funding by Lucky Corridor, LLC, loans from the U.S.
Treasury, appropriations, and the authority and limitations of other
applicable Federal laws and policies.

2. Project Definition and Scope:

Project Capabilities: The Project is expected to facilitate a total capability of

approximately 1000 MW of bidirectional transmission capability between the
Gladstone and Ojo Substations, allowing transmission of 850 MW in the east-to-
west direction west of the Taos Substation, 1050 MW east to west between the
Gladstone and Taos Substations, and 500 MW west to east between the Taos
and Gladstone Substations, creating a combined system rating of the upgraded
Project line between the Taos and Gladstone substations of 1,650 MW. The

3
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Lucky Corridor Project

Lucky Corridor, LLC
Page 4 of 8

Parties have yet to determine the precise incremental increase in the transfer
capability made possible by the Project. The final scope and design of the Project
will be determined through further review, evaluation and negotiations among the

Parties.

3. Schedule:

To ensure the necessary review, evaluation and potential approval by Western
can be completed in an expeditious manner; the Parties agree to set an
aggressive schedule. Lucky Corridor, LLC agrees to diligently provide Western
with all necessary information needed for Western'’s review and evaluation. If
Western agrees to participate, the Parties similarly agree to develop and execute
in an expeditious manner the necessary Project agreements. As stated in section
1.b., above, each Party will cover its own labor, travel, and other costs
associated with these efforts. If the Parties do not develop the necessary
agreements or execute the agreements in a timely manner, Western may remove

the Project from consideration under Section 301 of the Hoover Act of 1984.

4, Subsequent Agreements:

If the Project is approved for development by Western, and the Parties each
wish to proceed (which each Party may determine in its sole and absolute
discretion), they shall negotiate in good faith to enter into one or more follow-on
agreements that provide for at least the initial funding of the Project development.
Such subsequent agreements shall incorporate the intent of this MOU, except as
may be agreed by the Parties in such subsequent agreements. Such
subsequent agreements shall provide for the governance structure, ownership
rights, percentages and responsibilities (to include rates and Project cost
repayment), coordinated operations, Project work products and more detailed
definition of the Project scope, and the mitigation of adverse impacts to any

effected system. To ensure subsequent agreements are in keeping with the

4



Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
P & Memorandum of Understanding

No. 12-TIP-0048

Lucky Corridor Project

Lucky Corridor, LLC
Page 5 of 8

intent of Section 301 of the Hoover Act of 1984, they are necessarily subject to

approval by.

5. Monetary Contributions:

In accordance with Section 1.b, each Party shall fund its own initial costs that
may arise from actions envisioned by this MOU. No funds will be owing or
collected under this MOU. All joint Project financing and/or funding shall be

collected under subsequent agreements.

Confidentiality of Market Sensitive Information:

The Parties shall maintain the confidentiality of all the documents, data, and any
other information provided to them by the other Party containing market sensitive
information, where such document, data or other information is designated as
confidential by that other Party and shown to contain market sensitive
information. Such information must be clearly marked “Confidential.” provided,
however, that the information will not be held confidential by the receiving Party if
(1) the designating Party is required to provide such information for public
disclosure or (2) the information becomes available to the public on a non-
confidential basis (other than from the receiving Party).

Disclosure of Confidential Information: Notwithstanding the above, if either

Party is required by applicable laws or regulations, or in the course of
administrative or judicial proceedings to disclose information that is otherwise
required to be maintained in confidence, the Party may disclose such
information; provided, that as soon as such Party learns of the disclosure
requirement and prior to making such disclosure, such Party shall notify the other
Party of the requirement and the terms thereof. The affected Party may, at its

sole discretion and own costs direct any challenge to or defense against the
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disclosure requirement and the disclosing Party shall cooperate with such
affected Party to the maximum extent practicable to minimize the disclosure of
the information consistent with applicable law. The disclosing Party shall
cooperate with the affected Party to obtain proprietary or confidential treatment of
confidential information by the person to whom such information is disclosed

prior to any such disclosure.

Public Statements:

The Parties agree that neither Party to this MOU will make any public statement
regarding the arrangements between the Parties as described in this MOU
without the prior written consent of the other Party, which consent shall not he
unreasonably delayed or withheld. The Parties agree to negotiate a public
statement to be released concerning this MOU. The Parties acknowledge and
agree that no financing or transaction is confirmed hereby nor settled in any
respect. The Parties further agree to act jointly and with mutual agreement for all
news releases and public statements with respect to such arrangements, unless
any Party is compelled to make such statements by judicial or administrative
process or by the requirements of law.

Termination of this MOU and Liability Hereunder:

Either Party may terminate this MOU for any reason with ninety (90) days’ notice.
The Parties also agree that, other than for a breach of duties owed under section
6, and consistent with the cost allocation provisions of Section 1.b. above, no
liability is established for a breach of this MOU. The Parties also agree that the
only provision of this MOU that shall survive termination of this MOU is section 6,
regarding confidentiality.
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No Implied Approval of Project by Western:

In executing this MOU, the Parties expressly understand and agree that following
review and evaluation of the Project, Western may decide to participate in the
Project under Section 301 of the Hoover Act of 1984. In the event Western does
not participate in the Project, Lucky Corridor, LLC shall have no cause of action
against Western due to its decision not to participate, including no cause of
action for any costs Lucky Corridor, LLC may have incurred during Western's

review and evaluation of the Project.
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Signature Clause:

The signatories to this MOU represent that they are authorized to enter into this
MOU on behalf of the party for whom they sign. This MOU may be executed in
counterparts and shall be effective this 2ND day of N oveEmBseR , 2011,

LUCKY CORRIDOR, LLC

e o Bl boua s
i“. 1 \\\ \,\\
Name: Lynn Chapman Greene

Title: President/CEQ

Date: 10 -2~ | \

WESTERN AREA POWER ADMINISTRATION
TIP REPRESENTATIVE

By: 7” /‘{'\ // ¢ 1 i
" L .y

P

o i

&
Name: Timothy J. Meeks

Title: Administrator

Date: /! /L ///
7
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SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO:

SECOND AMENDED STANDARD FORM 299

APPLICATION FOR TRANSPORTATION AND

UTILITY SYSTEMS AND FACILITIES ON FEDERAL (USFS) LANDS

LUCKY CORRIDOR 345KV TRANSMISSION PROJECT
FILED AUGUST 22, 2016
“2" Amended SF-299”

SUPPLEMENTED AUGUST 14, 2017
“Supplement to 2" Amended SF-299”

Prepared by:

LUCKY CORRIDOR, LLC (“Applicant”)

With assistance from:

EAGLE PEAK LAND SURVEYING, INC.
ECOSPHERE ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES, INC.
ESC ENGINEERING, INC.

WATSON ENVIRONMENTAL
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: mail_corridoreiswebmaster
To: il_corridorei t; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10066]
Date: Monday, January 29, 2018 12:10:41 PM

Thank you for your input, Mike Hyde.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10066. Please refer to the comment
tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: January 29, 2018 12:09:59 CST

First Name: Mike
Last Name: Hyde
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Duchesne County, Utah

Topics

Energy Planning [ssues

Existing infrastructure/available space
Ecological resources

Lands and realty

Specially designated areas

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

66-259 [1, 18]

[nput

Corridor Segment #66-259 is not an acceptable corridor for future use. The analysis shows that this corridor goes
through inventoried roadless areas and as a result, the corridor is only 100 feet wide at certain pinch points. There is
already one transmission line in this corridor and the 100 foot wide area does not allow enough room for additional
lines to be placed there unless underground. Trans West Express should not be allowed to be installed in this
corridor because of this. This corridor would place existing and future transmission lines in a very vulnerable area
for damage in a wildfire. Corridors in more open areas on lands to the south should be utilized. The area is prime for
wildfire due to years of inactive forest management. The corridor analysis states that "The Platts data do not show
any planned projects near this corridor." This information is incorrect. Please contact Doug Smith at Wasatch
County Planning (55 South 500 East, Heber City, UT 84032, dsmith@wasatch.utah.gov, 435-657-3205 to inquire
about a large recreational development being planned in this area that would be adversely impacted by additional
transmission line development in this corridor. I believe that the Development is called Strawberry Highlands.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov <mai
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10067]
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:40:26 AM

Attachments: ID_10067 ABOVEGROUNDUTILPLANwmap31Jan2017.pdf

Thank you for your input, Garrett TerBerg.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10067. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 09, 2018 11:40:01 CST

First Name: Garrett
Last Name: TerBerg
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Clark County (NV) Comprehensive Planning

Topics
Energy Planning Opportunities

Geographic Area
General (not corridor-specific)

Input

From my reading of the maps, it appears that Clark County is entirely located within Region 1;
therefore, I have no comments other than the connectivity of energy corridors with our
jurisdiction. We have an adopted Above Ground Utility Plan as mandated by our State
Statutes, and will most likely need to amend the plan after adoption of the new RMP. Please
see the attached map and text containing our current plan

Attachments

ABOVEGROUND UTIL PLAN w map 31 Jan 2017.pdf

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10068]
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 6:03:47 PM

Thank you for your input, Renee Chi.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10068. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 09, 2018 18:02:58 CST

First Name: Rence
Last Name: Chi
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: USDA-NRCS Utah

Topics
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource [ssues
Lands and realty

Geographic Area
General (not corridor-specific)

Input

There is a wetland easement approximately 2 miles from milepost 139 on the 116-206 line. In
addition, on the western side of Summit County, in the center of Weber County, and eastern
side of Box Elder County, we have records of easements. Once a more specific alignment is
identified through that area, we can provide more detailed information on easements that may
conflict with any alignment being considered through that area.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at;
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From: I jSw r@anl.gov
To: mail_corridorelswebmaster; mall_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10069]
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:12:59 AM

Thank you for your input, Peter Humm.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10069. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 16, 2018 11:12:39 CST

First Name: Peter
Last Name: Humm
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? No

Topics
Energy Planning Opportunities

Geographic Area
General (not corridor-specific)

Input

The general issue of national concern on for the western power grid is that this grid, as it is
today, was designed for the electric load of 30 years ago. Any failure of a major transmission
line (fires, terrorist acts, ice storms, etc.) is likely to result in the collapse of a significant
portion of the western grid, with very grave consequences for human health, safety, and the
economy. In addition, any solar flare of a "Carrinigton Event" magnitude, or any EMP attack
by rogue states, is likely to result in a grid collapse. Both of these issues need to be highlighted
as justification for the completion of this corridor planning as soon as possible, and any
opposition to this planning effort must be described as potentially hazardous to the continued
operation of the western grid, with the major negative consequences to the human
environment described above. In addition, this planning document should include the
recommendations for hardening the grid against EMP, as described in the 2008 "Report of the
Commission to Assess the Threat to the United States from Electromagnetic Pulse (EMP)
Attack: Critical National Infrastructures".

Attachments
[None]
Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster(@anl.gov
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.aov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchi
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10070]
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 12:48:59 PM
Attachments: D i vEin

Thank you for your input, Robert Smith.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10070. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 19, 2018 12:48:11 CST

First Name: Robert
Last Name: Smith
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: TransCanyon

Topics
Energy Planning Opportunities

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > All Region 2 & 3 corridors

Input

Please see attached letter and map for TransCanyon's comments. TransCanyon appreciates the
opportunity to participate in the review of Section 368 energy corridors for Regions 2 and 3.

Attachments

2018-02-19 TC Comments for Region 23 Evaluation vFinal-signed.pdf

Questions? Contact us at:
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ROBERT SMITH

TRANSCANYON

February 19, 2018

Jeremy Bluma

National Project Manager
Bureau of Land Management
(202) 373-3847
jpluma@blm.gov

Re: TransCanyon Comments for Region 2 & 3 Evaluation

Mr. Bluma,

TransCanyon appreciates the opportunity to participate in the review of Section 368
energy corridors for Regions 2 and 3. TransCanyon, a joint venture between Berkshire
Hathaway Energy’s subsidiary, BHE U.S. Transmission, and Pinnacle West Capital
Corporation’s subsidiary, Bright Canyon Energy, is an independent developer of electric
transmission strategically focused on the western United States. TransCanyon is
supportive of efforts to review Section 368 corridors as part of the settlement agreement
and pleased to provide comments. TransCanyon believes in the responsible siting,
permitting, construction, operation, and ultimately decommissioning of electric
transmission facilities. Further, TransCanyon supports the four siting principles identified
in the Settlement Agreement.

Cross-Tie 500kV Transmission Line

TransCanyon has proposed the Cross-Tie 500kV Transmission Line (Cross-Tie).
TransCanyon filed a SF-299 application for right-of-way with the Fillmore Fieid Office in
June of 2016. The proposed transmission line runs from the planned 500kV addition to
the existing Clover Substation near the town of Nephi, UT to the existing Robinson
Summit substation located northwest of Ely, NV. This proposed transmission line is
approximately 213 miles long and provides a new intertie between the Northern Tier
Transmission Group (NTTG) and WestConnect Regional Planning Groups. Cross-Tie
will greatly increase the transmission capability between the Utah/Wyoming and the
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Bureau of Land Management
February 19, 2018
Page 2 of 3

Nevada/California areas of WECC. Cross-Tie will help meet regional needs within
NTTG, WestConnect, and the CAISO. Cross-Tie will provide for more efficient and
lower cost dispatch energy across the West, increase cost-saving transactions between
EIM entities, and enhance the overall reliability of the transmission system. Cross-Tie
would also help facilitate the transmission of high capacity renewable resources from
Wyoming and Utah to customers in southern Nevada and California as well as provide
access for the oversupply of solar energy seen at times from the CAISO to customers in
Utah and Wyoming.

Relation of Cross-Tie to Section 368 Corridors in Region 2 & 3 Review

Cross-Tie is proposed to parallel existing 230kV (or greater) overhead transmission line
along virtually all of its length. TransCanyon believes that co-locating new transmission
facilities with existing transmission facilities is environmentally beneficial and is
supported by the four siting principles. Approximately 87.5 miles of its 213 miles of
length are located along Section 368 corridors.

The following comments relate to the four areas indicated on the attached Comment
Map:

1. Cross-Tie runs along approximately 71 miles of Corridor 110-114 which is
identified as a corridor of concern primarily for biological resources in Nevada.
TransCanyon supports the continued designation of Corridor 110-114 in the area
identified as Comment 1 on the included map. The existing Intermountain 230kV
transmission line is located within the corridor and Cross-Tie would be adjacent
and parallel to the existing transmission line.

2. Cross-Tie would be parallel and adjacent to the existing Intermountain 230kV
transmission line between corridors 110-114 and 114-241. TransCanyon
proposes the designation of a new Section 368 corridor in this area identified as
Comment 2 on the included map. This new Section 368 corridor would support
Cross-Tie specifically and would include existing overhead transmission facilities
as well as provide a connection between, and continuity with, the two previously
mentioned corridors. Further, a Section 368 corridor designation in this area
promotes the consolidation and co-location of transmission facilities.

3. Cross-Tie also utilizes an approximately 16.5 mile portion of Corridor 114-241
which is not identified as a corridor of concern. TransCanyon supports the
continued designation of Corridor 110-114 in the area identified as Comment 3
on the included map. The existing Milford Wind 345kV transmission line is
located within the corridor and Cross-Tie would be adjacent and parallel to the
existing transmission line.
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4. In this area, Cross-Tie parallels an existing Intermountain Power Agency 345kV
transmission line from its departure from Corridor 114-241 to the Clover
substation. TransCanyon proposes the designation of a new Section 368 corridor
in this area identified as Comment 4 on the included map. A new Section 368
corridor designation in this area supports Cross-Tie and includes existing
overhead transmission facilities. Further, a Section 368 corridor designation in
this area promotes the consolidation and co-location of transmission facilities.

TransCanyon is happy to answer any questions regarding these comments and will
continue to monitor the process, participate where possible, and provide comments
throughout the review of Regions 2 & 3. Please contact Bob Smith, Vice President,
Transmission Planning and Development at robert.smith@transcanyon.com or (602)
371-6909. :

Sincerely,

I Aot

Bob Smith

cc: Georgeann Smale, Reggie Woodruff, Brian Mills
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: ri isw r@anl.aov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10071]
Date: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 11:53:21 AM

Thank you for your input, Douglas Smith.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10071. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 20, 2018 11:53:01 CST

First Name: Douglas
Last Name: Smith
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Wasatch County

Topics
Energy Planning Issues
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource Issues

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

66-259 [blank, blank]
Input

To Whom It May Concern, This message is regarding the 66-259 corridor alignment in
Wasatch County. Thank you for allowing me to comment. This corridor runs through an area
that is highly prized for recreation and is visited by many people throughout the state and
beyond for its angling, camping and off road opportunities. Along with the concerns of the
impacts to tourism there is an approved development on approximately 7,000 acres along this
alignment. This development may have up to 1,234 units. The County is concerned with
property value impacts as well as visual impacts to future residents and visitors to the County.
The County feels that there are less obtrusive routes for this corridor outside of such a highly
prized recreational area and have states this as a stakeholder and participating agency in the
previous reviews. If there are any questions please contact me at 435-657-3205.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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From: rri i
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10072]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:56:46 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10072. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 10:56:09 CST

First Name: Jasmine
Last Name: Kleiber
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Nevada Department of Wildlife

Topics
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource Issues
Ecological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

17-35[143, 189]
Input

There are 2 active greater sage-grouse leks, 1 pending lek, and 4 unknown leks within this
corridor area. These sites are crucial for breeding season.

Attachments

[None]
Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mall corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10073]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 10:57:53 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10073. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 10:57:32 CST
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

17-35[215, 220]
Input

There is 1 active greater sage-grouse lek, 2 pending leks, and 1 unknown lek within this
corridor area. These sites are crucial for breeding season.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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From: i i @anl
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10074]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:00:03 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10074. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 10:59:31 CST

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

17-35[276, 277]
Input

This is one greater sage-grouse lek within this corridor area with a currently unknown activity
status. This status means that more information or data needs to be collected at this time, but
that this could be a significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10075]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:01:07 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10075. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 11:00:25 CST
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

17-35 [294, 302]
Input

There are 3 active greater sage-grouse leks, | pending lek, and 2 unknown leks within this
corridor area. These sites are crucial for breeding season.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at: ¢orri
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From: idarel I
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10076]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:02:40 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10076. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 11:01:47 CST

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

17-35[311, 311]

Input

This are two greater sage-grouse leks within this corridor area with a currently unknown
activity status. This status means that more information or data needs to be collected at this
time, but that this could be a significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

Attachments

[None]
Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

116


mailto:corridorejswebmaster@anl.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: i I naster f
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10077]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:07:44 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10077. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 11:07:15 CST

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

17-35 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 131,631 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 400,991 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
categories of habitat are essential for the sage-grouse life cycles.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at: ¢
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.qov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10078]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 11:12:37 AM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10078. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 11:11:46 CST

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

17-35[177, 190]
17-35 [201, 209]
17-35 (211, 216]
17-35 [229, 233]
17-35[304, 311]
Input

These areas have been identified as mule deer migration corridors and should be avoided if at
all possible. Unimpaired migration is crucial to mule deer life cycles.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: ridoreiswi
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridorgisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10079]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:36:26 PM
Attachments: 1D 10079 EnergyZoneMap12.2.14.pdf

Thank you for your input, Nick Sandberg.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10079. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:35:55 CST

First Name: Nick
Last Name: Sandberg
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: San Juan County, Utah

Topics
Energy Planning Opportunities

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

66-212 [blank, blank]
Input

Agency Review and Analysis in the Abstract appears to be accurate for the San Juan County,
Utah portion of the corridor. The Mapping Tool, Energy and Energy Zones, could include the
San Juan County Energy Zone which includes Corridor 66-212. This zone and similar zones in
other counties, was designated through Utah House Bill 393, Energy Zones Amendments, as
signed into law on March 23, 2015. The intent of these zones is to communicate to BLM the
importance of development of energy in these zones. Such development is dependent upon
timely and expedited processing of applications for exploration and development of energy
resources, both renewable and non-renewable. Such emphasis includes continued maintenance
and increased development of roads, power lines, pipeline infrastructure and other utilities
related to energy exploration and development. Continued use of Corridor 66-212 is consistent
with the intent of the San Juan Energy Zone.

Attachments

EnergyZoneMap12.2.14.pdf

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: 15 nl.gov
To: mall corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10080]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:44:40 PM

Thank you for your input, Ginger Ritter.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10080. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:44:18 CST

First Name: Ginger
Last Name: Ritter
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Arizona Game and Fish Department

Topics
Ecological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

115-208 [16, 60]
Input

Wildlife Movement: The current placement of Corridor 115-208 (MP16-60) would further
fragment habitat connectivity between the Buckeye Hills and Gila Bend/Eagle Tails/Saddle
Mountain Wilderness complex; fragment habitat connectivity between Estrella Mountains and
Sonoran Desert Monument (Rainbow Valley); and further fragment habitat connectivity
between Buckeye Hills and Sonoran Desert Monument. The corridor goes across BLM lands
east of [-85 and north of SDNM that have high recreational value (OHV, trail riding, hiking).
The Department is trying to promote connectivity in these areas. The Department recommends
rerouting the corridor along I-8 and SR85.

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
From: ; corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10081]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:47:39 PM

Thank you for your input, Ginger Ritter.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10081. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:47:20 CST

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

62-211 [9, blank]
Input

Riparian Crossing: Corridor 62-211 crosses various creeks and Bartlett Lake (MP#9). There
are several species that are dependent on the Verde River. Limit project activities during the
breeding season for birds, generally May through late August, depending on species in the
local area. Raptors breed in early February through May. Conduct avian surveys to determine
bird species that may be utilizing the area and develop a plan to avoid disturbance during
nesting season. Be aware aquatic species breed at different times throughout the year. Review
the biology of each species to determine a timeframe and actions (e.g. limiting sediment input
into the river during construction) that would minimize impact to the species. Lastly, riparian
areas are impacted by transmission line maintenance roads. The roads increase sediment flow
into aquatic systems and OHV use within stream channels and associated riparian areas.
Please ensure roads are constructed in a way to limit erosion.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10082]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:49:11 PM

Thank you for your input, Dave Dorum.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10082. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:48:46 CST
First Name: Dave
Last Name: Dorum

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

62-211 [60, 62]
Input

Beaver Turkey Ridge Wildlife Quiet Area: Corridor 62-211 would also impact the Beaver
Turkey Ridge Wildlife Quiet Area (roughly between MP 60 and 62). Although an existing
energy corridor currently impacts the southeast portion of this quiet area, corridor 62-211
would have a significantly greater impact. To reduce this impact, corridor 62-211 should be
shifted to the east to align with the existing energy corridor.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10083]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:50:39 PM

Thank you for your input, Dave Dorum.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10083. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21,2018 12:50:20 CST

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

62-211 [67, 68]
Input

Commissioned owned property: Corridor 62-211 would impact the Department’s Vincent
Ranch property located between MP 67 and 68. Shifting the corridor to the east would exclude
the Vincent Ranch parcel form impacts associated with corridor 62-211.

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
From: rridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10084]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:51:35 PM

Thank you for your input, Dave Dorum.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10084. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:51:07 CST

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

62-211 [blank, blank]
Input

Misalignment with existing energy corridor: The entire length of corridor 62-211 on the
Apache-Sitgreaves National Forests runs parallel to, but is offset to the west of the existing
energy corridor. This alignment, as described in the Corridor 62-211 Analysis Table, would
have greater impacts to riparian and upland wildlife habitat than would occur if corridor 62-
211 followed the alignment of the existing corridor. I recommend that corridor 62-211 be
shifted to the east, to be roughly centered on the existing energy corridor.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10085]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:53:23 PM

Thank you for your input, Kristin Terpening.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10085. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:52:51 CST

First Name: Kristin
Last Name: Terpening
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

234-235 [blank, blank]
Input

Santa Rita-Tumacocori Wildlife Linkage: Corridor 234-235 intersects the Santa Rita-
Tumacocori Wildlife Linkage at both the north and south limits of the energy corridor. The
Department encourages rerouting this portion of Corridor 234-235 that runs through the
Coronado NF. Although there is current infrastructure (an existing pipeline constructed many
years ago), the potential maximum buildout (i.e. 9 separate 500-kV transmission lines, as
many as 35 liquid petroleum pipelines or up to 29 natural gas pipelines) would be a
catastrophic disruption to wildlife movement through the area. Accommodation of wildlife
movement corridors would be a critical component of the designation of WWEC 234-235 if it
is to remain in its current location through the Coronado N.F.

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
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10086]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:55:14 PM

Thank you for your input, Dee Kephart.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10086. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:54:47 CST

First Name: Dee
Last Name: Kephart
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

61-207 [23, 65]
Input

Pronghorn Habitat: Corridor 61-207, between MP#65-23, is proximate to Pronghorn habitat
throughout the Paulden/Chino Valley/ Prescott Valley areas. It appears the corridor falls on the
outer edge of the grassland habitat within this corridor, mostly in the transition area from
grasslands to the mixed conifer/pinyon-juniper woodland vegetation of the rising foothill
plateaus. Pronghorn use these edges during fawning season when grasses are too short to
provide fawning cover. The Department recommends coordinating with us to ensure
construction timeframes do not cause disturbance during fawning season.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From; corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10087]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 12:56:24 PM

Thank you for your input, Dee Kephart.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10087. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 12:55:57 CST

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

61-207 [blank, blank]
Input

Riparian Crossing: Corridor 61-207 crosses over two major rivers, the Verde River (MP#65)
and the Aqua Fria River (MP#30). There are several species that are dependent on the Verde
River. *Limit project activities during the breeding season for birds, generally May through
late August, depending on species in the local area. Raptors breed in early February through
May. Conduct avian surveys to determine bird species that may be utilizing the area and
develop a plan to avoid disturbance during nesting season. Be aware aquatic species breed at
different times throughout the year. Review the biology of each species to determine a
timeframe and actions (e.g. limiting sediment input into the river during construction) that
would minimize impact to the species. Lastly, riparian areas are impacted by transmission line
maintenance roads. The roads increase sediment flow into aquatic systems and OHV use
within stream channels and associated riparian areas. Please ensure roads are constructed in a
way to limit erosion.

Attachments
[None]
Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridorelswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10088]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:09:14 PM

Thank you for your input, Keith Fife.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10088. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:08:53 CST

First Name: Keith
Last Name: Fife
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Mesa County, Colorado

Topics
Lands and realty
Specially designated areas

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

132-136 [3.8, 4.6]
132-136 [23.7, 34.2]
132-276 [blank, blank]

Input

There are several issues identified in the abstracts that may have an impact on the energy
corridors in Mesa County. Most have been addressed through management practices or by
narrowing/ changing the corridor path. The few issues listed below offered no real solution in
the Abstracts for lessening the impact on visual, ecological or cultural resources. Our
suggestions follow each specific issue. Specially Designated Areas  Grand Mesa Scenic and
Historic Byway (ID#132-136.034, MP 3.8-4.6)- According to Agency analysis there are no
ROW exclusions or avoidance prescriptions for intersecting the byway in either the Grand
Junction RMP or the Grand Mesa Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan. Avoidance of
the Byway and coordination with the Colorado Scenic and Historic Byways Commission for
mitigation measures should be required.  Old Spanish National Historic Trail Grand Mesa
Scenic Byway Corridor Management Plan (ID#132-136.035, MP 23.7-34.2)- The Agency
analysis identifies the need for a new IOP for development in Section 368 energy corridors.
Mesa County concurs and suggests exploring mitigation measures. Lands and Realty: Rights-
of-Way and General Land Use NSO Area (ID#132-136.028, MP: scattered over full
corridor length)- The Agency has identified this as “Not an issue. NSO is oil and gas
terminology and does not apply to the corridor”. This analysis is a contradiction to the NSO
Area in the Corridor 132-276 Abstract. Need to be consistent in how NSO areas are treated.
NSO Area (ID#132-276.019, MP: scattered throughout corridor) - The analysis that “This is a
concern that cannot be easily resolved during corridor level planning,” may be contradictory to
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the Corridor 132-136 Abstract. Need to be consistent in how NSO areas are treated.
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
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mall corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10089]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:49:21 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10089. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:48:58 CST

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

17-35 [146, 152]
17-35 [161, 163]
17-35[208, 212]
17-35 [229, 239]
Input

These areas have been identified as crucial winter habitat for mule deer and should be avoided
if at all possible.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

131


mailto:corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder [nput - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10090]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:51:01 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10090. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:50:42 CST

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

17-35[143, 152]
17-35 [184, 191]
17-35 [261, 282]
Input

These areas have been identified as crucial winter habitat for pronghorn antelope and should
be avoided if at all possible.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: ¢

132


mailto:corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
mailto:corrldorelswebmaster@anr.gov
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Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10091]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:53:54 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10091. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:53:30 CST

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
Hydrological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

17-35 [283, 284]
Input

This area crosses the Humboldt River, a fishable waterway, and should be avoided if possible.
If avoidance is not possible, extra planning and/or measures should be incorporated to reduce
or minimize impacts to this waterway.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at:

133


mailto:corridoreiswebmaster@anI.gov
mailto:corctdorelswebmaster@anl.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10092]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 4:56:17 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10092. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:55:47 CST

First Name: Jasmine
Last Name: Kleiber
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Nevada Department of Wildlife

Topics

Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource I[ssues
Ecological resources

Hydrological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

17-35[227, 228]
17-35[203, 202]
17-35 [160, blank]
Input

This area crosses Maggie Creek, Humboldt River, and Rock Creek, all fishable waterways,
and these areas should be avoided if possible. If avoidance is not possible, extra planning
and/or measures should be incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts to these waterways.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at:
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: 11l i I8
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mall corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10093]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:00:13 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10093. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 16:59:48 CST

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

35-43 [blank, 1]
Input

There are 2 active greater sage-grouse leks, and 2 unknown status leks within this corridor
area. These sites are crucial for breeding season. The "unknown" status means that more
information or data needs to be collected at this time, but that this is likely to be a significant
area for sage-grouse breeding.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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Stakeholder input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: carridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10094]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:02:47 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10094. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:02:26 CST

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

35-43 [15, blank]
Input

This is one greater sage-grouse lek within this corridor area with a currently unknown activity
status. This status means that more information or data needs to be collected at this time, but
that this site is likely to be a significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at:
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridorelswebmaster@anl.aov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10095]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:03:56 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10095. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21,2018 17:03:39 CST

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

35-43 [blank, blank]

Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 45,523 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 52,694 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10096]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:09:34 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10096. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:09:09 CST

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

35-43 [blank, 6]
43-111[21, 15]
44-110 116, 109]
44-110 [91, 73]
44-110 [65, 54]
44-110[47, 31]
111-226 [26, 23]
111-226 (8, 3]
110-114 [62, 64]

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
To: idorei r; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10097]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:11:03 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10097. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:10:44 CST

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

110-114 [67, 29]
Input

These areas have been identified as crucial summer habitat for pronghorn antelope and
impacts to this habitat should be avoided or minimized if at all possible.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10098]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:15:24 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10098. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:14:58 CST

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

111-226 [24, 28]
111-226 [26, 26]
110-233 [36, 37]
110-114 [31, 32]

Input

These areas cross Salmon River Creek, Cottonwood Creek, White Creek, and Steptoe Creek,
all fishable waterways, and should be avoided if possible. If avoidance is not possible, extra
planning and/or measures should be incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts to these
waterways.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at:

140


mailto:corridoreiswebmaster@aol.gov
mailto:corrldorelswebmaster@anl.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10099]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:19:56 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10099. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:19:32 CST

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

110-114 [65, 66]
Input

This area crosses Silver Creek, a fishable waterway. Silver Creek contains Bonneville
Cutthroat Trout (Oncorhynchus clarkii utah). This species has been petitioned to be listed as
Threatened or Endangered, however the listing was determined not warranted in 2008. We
believe this waterway should be avoided if possible.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at:

141


mailto:corridorejswebmaster@anl.gov
mailto:corndorelswebmaster@anl.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: idorejsw r@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10100]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:27:51 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10100. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:27:44 CST

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

43-44 [4, 16]
43-111 [29, blank]
44-239 [5, 12]
44-110 [121, 115]
44-110[111,91]
44-110 [104, 91]
111-226 [28, 24]
111-226 [blank, 9]
110-233 [101, 103]
110-233 [107, 116]
110-114 [4, 10]

Input

These areas have been identified as crucial winter habitat for mule deer and should be avoided
if at all possible. If avoidance is not possible, extra planning and/or measures should be
incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts to this habitat.

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
To: mall corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchivi
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10101]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:29:17 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10101. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:28:45 CST

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

111-226 [12, 9]
Input

This area has been identified as transitional range for mule deer and extra planning and/or
measures should be incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts to this habitat.

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
From: i i @anl.aov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10102]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:32:53 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10102. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:32:38 CST

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

44-110 [114, 123]
110-233 [blank, 18]
110-233 [27, 67]
110-233 [92, 99]
110-233 [112, 139]
232-233(E) (W) [12, 17]
110-114 [blank, 8]
110-114 [31, 44]
110-114 [50, 65]

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10103]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:53:55 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10103. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:53:44 CST

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

35-111 [blank, 6]
Input

There are 4 active status greater sage-grouse leks, 2 pending status leks, and 3 unknown status
leks within this corridor area. These sites are crucial for breeding season. The "pending" status
indicates that sage-grouse breeding activity has been observed at this site and the site is
awaiting additional data collection. The "unknown" status means that more information or
data needs to be collected at this time, but that this is likely to be a significant area for sage-
grouse breeding.

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
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mall_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10104]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:54:56 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10104. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:54:43 CST

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

35-111[17,19]
Input

There are 2 active status greater sage-grouse leks within this corridor area. These sites are
crucial for breeding season.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10105]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:57:10 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10105. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:57:02 CST

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

35-111 [17,19]
43-44 (8, 10]
43-111 [20, 22]
Input

Each of these areas contain 2 active status greater sage-grouse leks, These sites are crucial for
breeding season.

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
From: | iswe r@
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10106]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 5:59:14 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10106. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 17:59:02 CST

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

35-111 [23, 26]
43-111 [25, 29]
44-110 114, 115]
Input

There are 2 unknown status leks within these corridor areas. The "unknown" status means that
more information or data needs to be collected at this time, but that this is likely to be a
significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10107]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:01:36 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10107. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:01:13 CST

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

43-44 2, 3]
44-110 [56, blank]

44-110 [59, blank]
44-110 [88, blank]

Input

This is one greater sage-grouse lek within each of these corridor areas with a currently
unknown activity status. This status means that more information or data needs to be collected
at this time, but that this is likely to be a significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

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
From: ridoreiswi @)
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10108]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:03:49 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10108. Please refer

to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.
Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:03:06 CST

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

35-111 [blank, blank]

Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 139,801 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 10,006 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These

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
From: i i o .
To: mall corridoreiswebmaster; mall_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10109]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:05:08 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10109. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:04:41 CST

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

43-44 [4, 6]
Input

There is 1 pending status lek, and 1 unknown status lek within this corridor area. These sites
are crucial for breeding season. The "pending" status indicates that sage-grouse breeding
activity has been observed at this site and the site is awaiting additional data collection. The
"unknown" status means that more information or data needs to be collected at this time, but
that this is likely to be a significant area for sage-grouse breeding.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at: ¢
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From; gorridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridorgisarchiv
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10110]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:06:03 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10110. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:05:33 CST

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

43-44 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 61,530 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 41,505 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
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
From: If jswebm n
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridorgisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10111]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:06:40 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10111. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:06:32 CST

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

43-111 [blank, blank]
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
From: i | [
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10112]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:08:10 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10112. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:08:01 CST

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

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 90,4841 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 400,991 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat, as well
as 29,129 acres of Sagebrush Focal Area. These categories of habitat are essential for the sage-
grouse life cycles.

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10113]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:10:56 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10113. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:10:33 CST

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

44-110 [71, 121]
Input

There are 9 active status greater sage-grouse leks, and 1 pending status lek, within these
corridor areas. These sites are crucial for breeding season. The "pending" status indicates that
sage-grouse breeding activity has been observed at the site and the site is awaiting additional
data collection.

Attachments
[None]|

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
To: mail corridorelswebmaster; mail corridareisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10114]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:11:43 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10114, Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:11:38 CST

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

44-239 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 25,299 acres of General
greater sage-grouse habitat. This category of habitat are important for the sage-grouse life
cycles.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at:
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: Iri isw I l.aoy
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10115]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:20:46 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 101185. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:20:39 CST

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

110-114[1, 5]
110-233 [31, 36]

Input

There are 2 active status greater sage-grouse leks within four (4) miles of these corridor areas.
These sites are crucial for breeding season and should be avoided. If avoidance is not possible
extra planning and/or measures should be incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts to this
habitat.

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
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchiv
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10116]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:21:57 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10116. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:21:46 CST

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

110-114 [13, blank]
110-114 [20, blank]
110-233 [17, blank]

Input

There is one (1) active status greater sage-grouse lek within four (4) miles of these corridor
areas. These sites are crucial for breeding season and should be avoided. If avoidance is not
possible extra planning and/or measures should be incorporated to reduce or minimize impacts
to this habitat.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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From: rridoreisw r@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10117]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:31:20 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10117. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:30:30 CST
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

110-114 [25, 31]
Input

There are 3 active status greater sage-grouse leks within four (4) miles of this corridor area.
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
To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mall corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10118]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:31:44 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10118. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:31:30 CST

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

44-110 [70, 105]
Input

There are 6 active status greater sage-grouse leks within four (4) miles of this corridor area.
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
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From: rridoreiswebm @anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10119]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:32:25 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10119. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:32:02 CST
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

44-110 [103, 223]

Input

There are 5 active status greater sage-grouse leks within four (4) miles of this corridor area.
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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10120]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:33:52 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10120. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:33:32 CST

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

110-114 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 41,591 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 117,541 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
categories of habitat are essential for the sage-grouse life cycles.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: ¢

162


https://corrjdoreiswebmaster@an!.gov

Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
From: rridors dar
To: "~ mall corridoreiswebmastet; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10121]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:45:03 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10121. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:44:52 CST

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

110-233 [blank, blank]

Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 58,164 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 72,887 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
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
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridorejsarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10122]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:46:31 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10122. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:46:25 CST

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

111-226 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 211,038 acres of Priority

greater sage-grouse habitat and 27,175 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat, as well as
202,919 acres of Sagebrush Focal Area. These categories of habitat are essential for the sage-

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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10123]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:49:06 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10123. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:48:55 CST

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

111-226 [27, 15]
111-226 [1, 5]

Input

There are 6 active status greater sage-grouse leks, 6 pending status leks, and 7 unknown status
leks within these corridor areas. These lek sites are crucial for breeding season. The "pending"
status indicates that sage-grouse breeding activity has been observed at this site and the site is
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
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From: I shrmaster@anl.qov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10124]
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:50:15 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10124. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:49:58 CST

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

44-110 [blank, blank]
Input

Please apply a 4-mile buffer around corridor. This corridor contains 150,341 acres of Priority
greater sage-grouse habitat and 184,413 acres of General greater sage-grouse habitat. These
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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10125]

Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2018 6:57:01 PM

Thank you for your input, Jasmine Kleiber.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10125. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 21, 2018 18:56:48 CST

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

Additional feedback, comments, and questions the Nevada Department of Wildlife have that
were not appropriate to identify to specific corridors are included below. 1.How does the
disturbance cap established in the ARMPA apply to the development or expansion of energy
corridors? 2.We recommend implementing the ARMPA across energy corridors within
Nevada (there several references to local RMPs that have lesser requirements) for consistency.
3.Utilize latest Sage Grouse habitat categorization map along with updated 2017 NDOW lek
data. 4.Include robust cumulative impacts analysis of additional perches within sage grouse
habitat. 5.Recommend APLIC standards for construction or any retrofits for powerlines.
6.Please provide clarification on what the mitigation hierarchy for sage grouse is. 7.1dentify
mule deer crucial summer and winter range in context of loss of habitat along with
fragmentation along with the indirect impacts associated with infrastructure. 8. Impacts to
migration corridors need to be considered. 9.35-43 is a new proposed line which we question
the utilization along with why it isn’t collocated (1-80 corridor is close). Also question why
have the tie into SWIP at this location as the two larger powerlines merge further north.
10.Line 110-114 topography doesn’t lend itself for additional transmission lines from Mile
post 34-42. There are likely other portions of corridors that this would also apply. Additionally
the topography is likely to compound affects to wildlife species in the some areas. 11.Question
why transmission corridor 111-226 is 15,000 feet wide. Perhaps this is a mistake?
12.Recommend that all infrastructure that has been decommissioned be removed from the
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landscape.
Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at:
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail _corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10126]
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 7:27:08 AM

Attachments: ID_10126 EnergyCorridorlPAComments.docx

Thank you for your input, Sandra Johnson.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10126. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 22, 2018 07:26:52 CST

First Name: Sandra
Last Name: Johnson
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Las Placitas Association

Topics

Air quality

Cultural resources

Ecological resources

Lands with wilderness characteristics
Public access and recreation

Visual resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

80-273 [blank, blank]

81-272 [blank, blank]

89-271 [blank, blank]

89-271 [blank, blank]

Input

[Blank]

Attachments

Energy Corridor LPA Comments.docx

Questions? Contact us at:
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10127]
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:09:59 AM

Attachments: 10 10127 publicCommentsonNECplan Final.pdf

Thank you for your input, Elaine Cimino.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10127. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 22, 2018 11:09:35 CST

First Name: Elaine
Last Name: Cimino
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Common Ground Community Trust

Topics

Physical barrier

Jurisdiction

Existing infrastructure/available space
Air quality

Cultural resources

Ecological resources

Hydrological resources

Lands and realty

Lands with wilderness characteristics
Livestock grazing

Paleontology

Public access and recreation
Soils/erosion

Specially designated areas

Tribal concerns

Visual resources

Interagency Operating Procedures

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

80-273 [blank, blank]
81-272 [blank, blank]

Input
[Blank]

Attachments
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Public Comments on NEC plan_Final.pdf
Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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Public Comments on the New Energy Corridor Plan

Pipeline Notification Protocol Systems needed in State and or
Counties for Private Property Owners Impacted by Pipeline
Siting: Aging infrastructure, re-routes, repurpose, new route
construction implementation on the New Energy Corridor Plan

This comment period has several deficiencies:

o The notification period should be extended to fully incorporate public response and
outreach including tribal consultation and with Indian Allotment Landowners, and
private property land owners not under federal jurisdiction, and for a county wide
notification protocol through out the state to be established as part of the best practice
and policy under the BLM Gold Book best practices policy and procedure protocols.

o Most residents cannot respond to the website announcement in the areas of reroutes
and new corridor plans and are without the proper public notification in rural areas
where Broadband Internet communications are not wholly accessible and where there
are language barriers.

o Most residents phone polled in the area did not know all of the types of pipelines that
were currently in their communities or the differences in the regulations between the
types of hazardous substances transmitted and the impacts to private property owners.
Most notably, communities have indicated that they know they have pipelines passing
through but that they did not know what type they are and have no idea on any new
pipelines such as the hydrogen line that was introduced in the this public comment
process.

o More information on the impacts to these county communities is buried in data that
most people do not have ability to access due to time, education, and ability to do this
research. An educational forum should be given to all rural communities so that they
know where the pipelines are located, what flows through these pipeline or realize
what siting indicate that new routes were being developed and how it will impact
them. No notification of intent needs a prefilling by pipelines owners, and little efforts
on the part of operators has been made to notify property owners of potential eminent
domain issues that will impacts them.

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 1
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o There are residents who have pipelines in their region and do not know what pipeline
companies operated and who managed the pipelines or how to contact them. They are
unable to name the companies.

o Only a small percentage of citizens impacted knew approximately how many total miles
of pipelines existed within their counties it usually residents who have already been
impacted by oil and gas extraction, which were knowledgeable about what these

impacts could be.

Implementation of Current Pipeline Notification Protocols

There is no pipeline natification protocol to work within or for those who live in close
proximity to existing pipeline.

Most communities have indicated that they did not have such a notification protocol.
The most common type of notification protocol used was 811-Call Before You Dig for all
excavation in urban areas operated mostly by natural gas distributors. This was used mostly in
urban or semi urban areas indicating they had a current protocol of call before you dig. The
second most commonly used type of notification protocol that should be under the
consideration of existing pipeline infrastructure for review of new land development plans,
should be followed by above-ground signs and markers along existing right of ways (ROWs).

These should apply to existing and new development plans.

The problem with this notification protocol is that there is no notification prior to the
start of work and that pipeline companies state that under federal regulations they must
operate, they are not required by their company to submit plans for review by local
communities.

There is not a notification protocol for proposed pipeline projects in several counties in
the state that the current plans for new transmission, gathering and distribution lines and most
people do not know where to look, if they had such a protocol. Most areas of semi rural and
urban use two types of protocols:

1) Obtaining and reviewing proposed pipeline ROW maps and other documents from

companies, operators, and contractors, and 2) holding consultation meetings between

municipal officials and pipeline companies, operators, and contractors. Communities
that who have a notification protocol for new pipeline projects also seek to hold

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 2
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consultation meetings between municipal/county officials, pipeline companies, and
adjacent residents. After that, most counties indicate that they post information on their
municipal website (they have NO pre-defined Consultation Planning Zones or community
district overlays and/or Ordinances established for construction of new pipelines in any
counties that we are aware of). Pipeline operators communicate with residents at their
leisure or “appropriate time.” There was no indication of what that “appropriate time”

might be.

Consultation Zones (CZs) are a planning tool used by local counties or other zoning
authorities as recommended by our groups in the Rio Grande Citizens Alliance Network
(RGCAN). We recommend Best Practices Policies and Procedures Gold Book procedures to
be followed to document and enhancing pipeline safety and risk-informed land use planning
in countywide communities is needed. With many of the TAG funding cuts it has made pipeline
Notification Protocol more difficult for citizens to access unbiased information and be protected for
health and safety. CZs are generically defined as “an area extending from each side of a
transmission pipeline, the distance of which should be defined by local governments through
Community District overlays, to describe when a property developer/owner, who is planning
new property development in the vicinity of an existing transmission pipeline, should initiate a
dialogue with a transmission pipeline operator.” Model ordinances for creating CZs are not
being recognized by local authorities and will cause greater conflicts by their biased support for
taking of property from private property owners. Most people are not familiar with the
appropriate planning tools that can be utilized with CZs as a mechanism for communication
between property developers/owners and operators of nearby transmission pipelines when
new land uses and property developments are being planned, most citizens have indicated that
they were not familiar with CZs. We ask for support in the EIS process for Counties to develop
ordinances on pipeline safety land use protocols and procedures, which RGCAN has drafted

ordinances ready to be considered in this matter.

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 3
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Creating a Pipeline Notification Protocol through out the state and for Sandoval County New
Mexico and all counties in the State where these pipelines traverse is indicated and needed.

Table 1. Information needed in a Pipeline Notification Protocol (PNP)

Information Required in a Pipeline Notification Protocol

Emergency contact name and information for pipeline operator(s) and County Department of
Emergency Services

Contact name and information for pipeline companies, operators, and contractors

Description of the work to be conducted or construction and operation of the new pipeline

rattic Impacts that could occur as a result of the work or construction (for example: road
detours, temporary roadways and detours, volume of heavy truck traffic)

Boundaries of project area, including a map of the proposed work-space or development
location, existing pipeline ROWs, other current land uses, and other relevant information

Detalls of the type of project under construction (for example: new 'piPeIine construction or
re_colr]str]uction, pipeline repair or maintenance, new development or land use near existing
pineline
Expected duration of proposed projects, including daily hours of operation during
maintenance or construction

Environmental and other transportation impacts to waterways, protected areas, roads, rail
lines, including crossings of streams, creeks, wetlands, other protected areas, roads, and rails

Emergency management and response plan for the operation of existing and new pipelines

Parcels and landowner names immediately adjacent to where the work or new project is
proposed to occur

Length and diameter of existing and new pipelines and associated ROWs

Details regarding the grubbing, trimming, or removal of trees or native vegetation, including a
restoration plan for vegetation along existing or new ROWSs

Materials being transported throughfexist'inF pipeline ROWs or pro&:osed to be transported
through new pipelines (for example: natural gas, petroleum, hazardous liquids)

List of all parcels within 1,000 feet of the work-space or new pipeline

Current operating pressure(s) of pipelines within existing ROWSs and of proposed pressure(s)
for new pipeline construction

Courtesy of the Pipeline Safety Coalition

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 4
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Table 2 Concerns about Existing Pipeline Right-of-Ways

General safety

Maintenance and inspections leading to risk of leaks and spills (air and water)

Environmental and health impacts

Proximity to residential areas/dense housing development

Communication with and notification of landowners

Property destruction/inadequate site restoration

Increasing ROW size/expansion of ROW

Mistrust in government agency and companies

Increasing existing pipe size and pressure

Using existing ROWSs for new lines instead of taking more land

Property values, financial impacts

Public education

Disturbance of ROW by landowners and developers

Abandoned in place pipelines

Standards through sensitive areas

Poor signage

Exclusion of property owners from decision-making

Pipeline companies have polijciEaliand legal ad;antages

IAge of existing pipelines

Courtesy of the Pipeline Safety Coalition

Table 3.Landowner Survey: Concerns about Proposed Pipeline Projects

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 5
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Table 3. Concerns about Proposed Pipeline Projects

Environmental and health impacts

General safety
Property destruction, inadequate site management during construction and restoration

imely communication with landowners, opportunities for input from community and Tocal
government

Cumulative nature of projects

Loss in property values, financial impacts

Impacts on cultural, historic and scenic landscapes

No more new pipeline ROWs, use existing ROWs for new pipelines

Proximity to residential areas, gathering places, appropriate placement of ROWs

Lack of information from pipeline companies, lies and “half-truths” and withheld information

Alternatives fully and fairly evaluated by FERC

Citizens are uninformed and disempowered to do anything

Adequacy of maintenance, inspections, oversight

Regulation inadequate or uncertain

Hiring of unqualified and cheapest contractors

Property takings and rights of landowners

Impact to livestock

Pipeline companies lack knowledge of local conditions

Traffic impacts

increasing ROW size/expansion of ROW

Increasing existing pipe size and pressure

Courtesy of the Pipeline Safety Coalition

The majority of Counties are telling citizens that federal regulation preemption means
that operators do not need to tell the local municipalities, counties or states and or citizens of
their plans, nor does the County have any jurisdictions to help the property owners. This is false
and misleading. One reason for this discrepancy is likely due to biases for unfettered
streamlined regulations for short-term revenues, different operators operating in different
areas under different jurisdictions and regulations due to the type of hazardous substance

being transmitted. This raises the important issue of knowing which operators are operating in

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 6
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which municipalities and regions throughout the county and the state in order to avoid such
problems as outlined in the above tables 1,2,3.

There are no pipeline notification protocols for new pipeline projects. There were two
types of protocols that were cited as being most frequently used: 1) obtaining and reviewing
proposed pipeline ROW maps and other documents from companies, operators, and
contractors, and 2) holding consultation meetings between municipal officials and pipeline
companies, operators, and contractors, these are the two most common protocols. The most
transparent protocols that are followed start by holding consultation meetings between
municipal officials, pipeline companies, and adjacent residents, and local citizens organizations,
and general public include posting information on their municipal website, and implementing
pre-defined Consultation Planning Zones and/or work on Ordinances to establish surface land
use rules for construction of new pipelines. Municipalities report when having difficulties
implementing these protocols cited problems with getting meetings with the operators of
newly proposed pipelines. Signage needs to be posted in high frequently travel areas, where
people can safely pull of the road ways to read the signs on where to find information and what
is happening in the region. The Common Ground Community Trust, RGCAN grou ps, will be
following up with regional community groups who indicated problems with a notification
protocol to get more information about their experiences to date. it is also clear that education
regarding what a ‘Consultation Zone’ is and how it can be used in local land-use planning
regarding health and public safety is necessary to the county government and community
groups. These items should Standard Operating procedures and a part of GOLD Book policy and
procedures when it comes to public safety and eminent domain land takings.

It is recommended that Table 1, that a ranking of possible notification protocol
information be used to prioritize the type of information that county planning zoning
commissions would find most useful to their planning notification processes and that should be

considered for inclusion in a County-wide pipeline notification protocol.

Pipeline Operator Responses and Information Must Be Shared

A survey of pipeline operators and managers should be implemented to understand
which companies operate pipeline infrastructure in Sandoval County, who is responsible for
pipeline notifications within companies, the nature of their pipeline systems (e.g., number of
pipeline miles, type of materials and facilities, etc.), sharing of information regarding High

Common Ground Community Trust -- Public Comments Submitted 2/22/2018 7
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Consequence Areas and Pipeline Impact Radius, how they currently manage communication
and notification in the County with regard to working within existing pipeline right-of-ways and
proposing new pipeline projects, and their willingness to share information about their existing
pipeline systems, especially in high consequence areas (HCAs). The federal government has not
enforced HCAs and the industry has gotten a free ride to unfettered access for years. Current
HCAs in water dwelling areas will need a state of emergency declared to protect the public

welfare.

Distribution of Survey

An on-line survey to pipeline operators should be distributed via an electronic mail
invitation to Tribes, State, County and other government regulators, USFS and or BLM, RGCAN
and any other public group by means of notification, not dependent of internet as outlined
above, (from 3 current pipeline companies operating in e.g. Sandoval county and any pipeline
company that is proposing to operate pipelines in the county) currently. A follow-up reminder

needs to be sent to these same contacts.

Consideration for appropriations and or tariffs should be given for a Pipeline Mapping
System Operation to the NM Pipeline Safety Public Bureau at the Public Regulation Commission.
The State needs the database and supplemented with data about operators known to be
potentially new, that includes track records, violations and fines anywhere in the world, as well
as operators who participate at meetings in the County and or State. Enterprise indicated to the
Pipeline Safety Coalition that that the role they played in the company depended on the type of

pipeline that the notifications were referring to (i.e., transmission versus distribution).
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Nature of Pipeline Systems in County

Preliminary analysis of the results shows that the miles of transmission pipelines
operated by all companies who responded ranged to between 20 and 40 miles (hazardous
liquids transmission lines owned by Enterprise. We had no responses from inquiries from
companies to our proposal on aging infrastructure or the operation LNG plants and facilities or

gas gathering pipelines.

Sharing of High Consequence Areas and Pipeline Impact Radius Information

In terms of sharing databases of High Consequence Areas (HCA) or Pipeline Impact Radius
(PIR) with Sandoval County, most do not share this information. The RGCAN County Emergency
Response task force would like the Federal government to share the engineering data on life
expectancy of existing pipelines and prove in updated engineering reports through third
independent party the life expectancy of existing pipelines in the state many buried prior to 1976

and contain highly hazardous liquids and natural gas.

Notification and Communication Regarding Existing Pipeline Right-of-Ways and
Proposed/New Pipeline Projects

All four respondents operating pipelines in Sandoval County indicated that their
company does implement a current notification protocol when working within existing
pipeline right-of-ways (ROWs). NM Gas Company indicated that they notify people in mail
and in person when possible, and that is dependent on when they follow federal, state, and
local protocols, The Pipeline Safety Coalition in their interview with Enterprise indicates that
they (Enterprise) contact their Land Department, said that their Damage Prevention Team
notifies the NM 811 One Call System. This happens more urban and suburban areas.
However, in rural areas that are becoming more populated, there is no emergency safety
response and it takes many hours if not days for the operators to respond appropriately as
we seen for the fracking explosion in Nageezi in 2016. Safety Response was virtually closing a

road and letting pipes or facilities burn. Operators make money on clean up, too.

Three of the four pipeline operators in the state indicated that their company also
implements a notification protocol for proposed pipeline projects, while the one operator

(Enterprise) indicated that they did not know if such a protocol for proposed pipelines was
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implemented. None of the pipeline respondents were familiar with Consultation Zones (CZs) in

pipeline land use planning.

When the Pipeline Safety Coalition (PSC) asked what they saw as the most important
form of communication needed in a State and/or County pipeline notification protocol,
whether for existing ROWs or proposed pipeline projects, Internet and websites ranked as the
first most important form, e-mail, phone calls, public meetings, and postal mail all ranked
second, while local newspapers, signage and face-to-face meetings with landowners ranked

third.

Willingness to Publicly Share Information about Pipeline Systems

In order to gauge the willingness of companies to share specifics about pipeline
operations, including locations and materials, with the public, they did not know whether their
company would consider incorporating an interactive Google Map of their pipeline systems
into their company website, most indicate they would need to get approval from their Legal

and Security Departments before putting up this type of information on their website.

Creating a Pipeline Notification Protocol for Sandoval County, NEW MEXICO

“If you were creating a pipeline notification protocol for Sandoval County, New Mexico,
what would it look like?” in other areas of the country the operators indicate that they would
most likely be a spreadsheet with the county PIN number, the street address of the property,

the landowner’s name, address, phone, and e-mail address where available.
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Conclusions

Pipeline operators in Sandoval County and those who do not operate any
pipelines in the County but plan to, should pre-file new construction, reroutes,
repurpose, and decommission plans and support implementing a Pipeline Notification
Protocol and NM database system though tariff legislation enacted by the NM

Legislature and PRC Commission.

Operators who have or are planning to have pipelines in the county need to indicate
that they use a pipeline notification protocol for work within existing pipeline right-of-
ways. They all use different types of protocols, so it is important the operators follow-
up on the exact implementation that is recommended to find out what a common
denominator could be to used in designing the State and or County land use planning

protocol for existing right-of-ways.

With regards to proposed new pipeline projects, none of the current operators
indicate that they use a notification protocol. This is similar to their protocol for
existing right-of-ways, and as a company who is planning to operate in a county in the
future, they indicated in the survey that they attempt to meet with all affected third
parties to address concerns. Most importantly, all eight respondents to the PSC survey
answered that they were unfamiliar with ‘Consultation Zones' in local pipeline land
use planning. This was a surprising finding since one of the respondents is from a

company that was part of the team that introduced the Consultation Zone process.

It is important to note that oil industry consultants conclude that the lack of
familiarity with Consultation Zones was most likely due to the fact that information is
usually sent to public relations firms, community outreach, and land acquisition staff
from the companies who are less likely to work on land use planning decisions at the
local government level. Consultation Zones should be used by the operators and must
be mandated by state and local Commissions for pipeline notification protocol.
Therefore, in moving forward it is recommended in the design and implementation of
the State and countywide pipeline notification protocol that the Associations of

Counties develop a working relationship between the governmental affairs staff,
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liaisons company reps in order to ensure that all communications is conducted with
staff who are familiar with the concept of Consultation Zones or who have experience
in local government land use planning and community outreach inclusive of tribal and

culturally diverse populations in the State of New Mexico.

In terms of operators’ willingness to share information and participate in a
countywide pipeline notification protocol, most operator respondents indicated
some willingness to share information with certain County stakeholders and to
participate to the extent that the decision-makers in their company allowed. This
should be mandatory. Therefore, similar to the issue of Consultation Zones,
it is recommended that the county develop a working relationship with the
Association of Counties, governmental affairs to bridge, educate staff about each
company’s background and plans to operate in the county or municipality. It is in the
public safety and welfare interests of federal, state and county governments to make
decisions on the most updated engineering data of pipeline life expectancies in HCAs
that information that companies are willing or forced to share with various
stakeholders about their operations. A better understanding about the parameters
each company will help with data sharing and stakeholder participation that is
necessary in order to ensure that the design of the countywide pipeline notification
protocol can be implemented effectively and that pre-filing notification is followed in
the State of New Mexico.

Without countywide consultation zones any notifications given by the BLM and
or USFS in this matter is ineffectual and defeats the process of public participation and

notification on land takings in any county in the State of New Mexico.

These comments are submitted by:
Elaine Cimino

Co-Director

907 Nyasa RD SE

Rio Rancho, NM 87124

505 604 -9772

eciminol0@gmail.com

Common Ground Community Trust
http://www.commongroundrising.com
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Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10128]
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:50:30 AM
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Thank you for your input, Katie Davis.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10128. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 22, 2018 11:50:02 CST

First Name: Katie
Last Name: Davis
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Wildlands Network

Topics
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource Issues
Ecological resources

Geogra

phic Area
selected via Corric

Input

The Cedar City Field Office (CCFO) comprises significant wildlife habitat. Corridor #110-114
runs through the CCFO in an east-west direction, cutting through known wildlife habitat and
movement areas. Wildlands Network’s partner organization, Grand Canyon Wildlands
Council, previously completed analysis and mapping of significant habitat and movement
corridors for mountain lion, black bear and mule deer within the CCFO. The resulting maps
show that each of these three native species move across Corridor # 110-114. We ask the
BLM to consider the connectivity and habitat needs for these species when evaluating this
corridor. The maps showing the areas of concern for each species are included as attachments.
Specifically, appropriate mitigation measures should be included in any and all design,
implementation and monitoring of this corridor if it was used for a transmission or pipeline
project of any kind. We also suggest that, to the extent possible, any additional transmission or
pipeline infrastructure be integrated into the existing highway footprint, so as to prevent
disturbance and fragmentation of additional habitat areas along this corridor path. Wildlands
Network would also like to highlight the importance of this area to regional wildlife
connectivity. Corridor #110-114 cuts through the Grand Canyon-Central [daho Megalinkage.
As the name implies, this regional wildlife megalinkage extends from the Grand Canyon
ecoregion, including the Arizona Strip and St. George Field Office lands, through western
Utah and eastern Utah into central Idaho. The Utah section consists of the Indian Peak
Mountain Home ranges; with the Wah Wah-Confusion Range Mountains extending into
Millard County and northward. This regional connectivity is highlighted in research and
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mapping completed by Wildlands Network and Colorado State University in 2010. This “Wild
Lifelines” analysis, attached, identifies areas important for landscape connectivity. It should be
taken into account in the design, implementation and mitigation of any infrastructure within
the transmission/pipeline corridors being evaluated. GIS data used to create the maps and
analysis referenced in these comments and attached can be obtained by emailing Katie Davis
at k.davis@wildlandsnetwork.org.

Attachments

CedarCity BlackBear Corridors PropWild.pdf, CedarCity Lion_Corridors_PropWild.pdf,
CedarCity MuleDeer Corridors PropWild.pdf, Wild-LifeLines Wildlands-Network White-
Paper low-res-copy.pdf

Questions? Contact us at:
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MODELING POTENTIAL BROADSCALE WILDLIFE MOVEMENT PATHWAYS WITHIN
THE CONTINENTAL UNITED STATES

Kenyon Fields', Dr. David M. Theobald?; Dr. Michael Soulé’.

1. Wildlands Network; Kenyon@uwildlandsnetwork.org; www.wildlandsnetwork.org
2. Natural Resource Ecology Lab, Colorado State University, Fort Collins; davet@warnercnr.colostate.edu
3. Prof. Emeritus UC Santa Cruz, rewild@tds.net

ABSTRACT

Wild LifeLines™ depict potential movement pathways in the U.S. between the Mexican and Canadian
borders that emphasize the least human modification and highest extant connectivity for wildlife. These
pathways are the result of a novel modeling approach that is based on a map of Natural Landscapes built
from layers of land cover types, distance to roads, traffic volume, and housing density, and which then
identifies the least fragmented connections between remaining natural areas. Wild LifeLines complement
identification of cores and linkages within conservation planning boundaries that might secure landscape
capacity for broad-scale wildlife movement within extant high-connectivity lands.

Although Wild LifeLines identify areas important for landscape connectivity, the intent is not to prioritize
selection of parcels or local scale linkages, but rather to identify the most efficient existing pathways
allowing broad-scale movement. Wild LifeLines is a powerful new expression of places and pathways that
are important for maintaining connected landscapes, providing for the movement of wide-ranging
species, and facilitating adaptation to climate change.

INTRODUCTION Wild LifeLines™ are the product of a novel
America’s protected areas do not exist as modeling approach that seeks to identify the least
contiguous corridors but as scattered islands of  fragmented pathways across lands with the best
relatively wild habitat surrounded by increasing  natural condition. We began by mapping Natural
human modification of the landscape. However, = Landscapes [Theobald, 2010], based on national
many relatively wild or natural landscapes exist  datasets such as natural land cover types, presence
outside of protected areas. These lands serve a  of roads, highway traffic volume, housing density,
vital role in allowing for continued movement and  and others [Figure 1]. We then developed a new
habitation by wildlife. If we are to conserve the = method to measure variable resistance to wildlife
existing potential for wildlife movement between = movement that employs naturalness as a proxy for
undisturbed lands at the landscape, regional, and  permeability. Wild LifeLines uses the concept of
national scales, what are the pathways along  hydrological flow and asks: “If animals are
which that movement would best occur? Our goal, “dropped"” or distributed across the landscape and
therefore, is to provide a broad scale look at  then are constrained to “flow” across the
landscape connectivity based on landscape  landscape avoiding human-modified areas, how
naturalness, without a focus on any particular  would they move across landscape? Where would
individual species. We assume that wildlife

movement will be least restricted across “natural”

arcas and most restricted across “human-

modified” areas.
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Figure 1. Natural Landscapes

Modifled - Human-dominated

Natural €<

pathways converge? Note this differs from typical
corridor mapping that builds from patches of focal
species and computes all possible nearest-
neighbor combinations.

As a physical metaphor for this method, rain
falling across the top of a mountain begins to run
down-slope; as enough water gathers, a headwater
stream forms, and begins to incise into the surface.
Headwater streams merge to form second-order
streams, and so on, until the flows converge to
form a river, which represents the accumulation of
all flows. As water flows across the surface of the
mountain it follows paths of least resistance.
Analogously, the dendritic pattern of the Wild
LifeLines™ represents the most efficient flow
patterns across the landscape if following lands of
least resistance (most natural).

MAP PRODUCT The result is
a map displaying a branching system of pathways
(or Wild LifeLines) representing the highest
permeability or highest-scored paths that allow
movement across the landscape while avoiding
areas of human-modification. The total system of
lines can thereby be considered a “wildlife
circulatory system” or a “civilization avoidance
network” for the nation. [Figure 2]

Wild LifeLines show the accumulation of natural
areas as they flow across the landscape. The areas
overlain by thicker “arteries” represent
convergences of highest likely contribution to
connectivity, as a function of both local natural
values and the respective cells’ positions within
the broader network of all locations in the study
area. The accumulated values thereby indicate the
importance (or priority) of any location to
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national-scale connectivity. Thinner secondary
and tertiary lines represent the best ways for
wildlife to get to primary arteries if constrained to
move across the most natural areas.

The data can be normalized to state boundaries, as
shown for Colorado in Figure 3.

Our analysis is derived from the Natural
Landscapes map and is not influenced by the land
ownership or protected status of lands. Although
protected areas are important elements of
conservation reserve systems, they are not
sufficient due to their isolation and their utility is
uncertain in the face of climate change.

Unlike typical methodologies to examine
connectivity, our approach does not attempt to
indicate what areas should be cores or linkages
(although it can be used to help shape such
decisions). The specific acres covered by Wild
LifeLines are not necessarily areas of high habitat
value. Instead, we identify the shortest and least
disturbed pathways across the nation following
lands of the highest Natural Landscapes metric. In
this sense, the Wild LifeLines method employs an
innovative approach that can provide planners
with a new way to evaluate conservation priorities,
as it focuses on the landscape’s capacity to allow
for movement. The naturalness value of any given
cell and its position relative to project-wide
naturalness values determines the relative
importance of a location, whereas traditional
analyses identify sites based on such factors as
their habitat value for specific species or the rarity
of the biophysical setting.

Thus, if ultimately our goal is to protect
connectivity at the broad, national scale, Wild
LifeLines can serve as a guide, from which
protection and restoration efforts would likely
extend outward. We expect that refinements will
be made based on more detailed data for local
areas, and to incorporate specific needs for well-
known species through “focal species” modeling
efforts. Comparable data for Canada and Mexico
will help to further refine the specific location of
pathways connecting beyond the U.S., but broad
patterns are fairly robust to these “boundary
effects” — the condition across the borders.






APPLYING WILD LIFELINES TO LOCAL,
REGIONAL, & LARGE LANDSCAPE
CONSERVATION INITIATIVES

Wild LifeLines can be employed as a
complementary tool to conservation network
planning methodologies, and provides information
to allow comparative prioritization based on the
relative importance of any location within the
national scale to all other locations. We believe
this will be helpful to organize local conservation
efforts, by providing a means for relative valuation
of projects’ potential to assist in protecting extant
connectivity at the national scale. If we are to
conserve existing landscape connectivity, it is
clear that we should first identify and conserve the
least fragmented connections within broader
natural landscapes. We stress that this approach
complements species-specific approaches and
finer-scale analyses.

There are several ambitious large landscape
conservation initiatives underway in North
America, such as Wildlands Network’s Spine of
the Continent (Western Wildway) Initiative and
Eastern Wildway Initiative, the Two Countries
One Forest cffort, and the Yellowstone to Yukon
Conservation Initiative. These are examples of
networks of organizations working across political
and jurisdictional borders to conserve connected
systems of lands. Wild LifeLines can help such
initiatives identify which of their proposed new
core and linkage/corridor protections within
conservation planning boundaries should be
prioritized if the goal is to contribute to protection
of existing connectivity at broad scales.

Proposed cores or linkages that have been derived
from site selection analyses, and which fall along
or near, Wild LifeLines could be prioritized for
campaigning, assuming other socio-political and
ecological factors are considered as well. In
regions where no reserve design exists, our
analysis helps us identify where to concentrate
conservation-planning activity to “fill the gaps.”
For example, Figure 4 displays the top 10-
percentile class Wild LifeLines over the proposed
cores and linkages identified in the Southern
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Rockies Wildlands Network Design, and existing
protected areas.

Further, our analysis provides general guidance
and priorities for potential highway crossing
structure projects, in conjunction with more
detailed landscape and field-based information.
Figure 5 (back page) identifies locations where
roads intersect Wild LifeLines, and these
intersections can be sorted by traffic volume.

Land trusts can assess which of their easement or
fee simple opportunities would best contribute to
the larger context. Our analysis can also help
guide preferred locations for restoration projects.
For example, given numerous opportunities for
landscape restoration in a region, those adjacent
to, or directly within, the highest percentile classes
of Wild LifeLines could be prioritized due to the
contribution that such restored lands would
provide to the national scale connectivity pattern.

The model does not assume that wildlife have a
destination, but recognizes the need for movement
at a variety of scales. This is of particular
relevance given that wildlife will be forced to
undertake large-scale range shifts over the next
decades, Wild LifeLines indicate many of the
most valuable pathways to conserve for climate
change adaptation.

Lastly, this innovative science-based approach to
identifying the most intact landscapes and
connections can lay the foundation for funding
support. When overlain on Wildlands Network
Designs, Nature Conservancy Ecoregional
Assessments, or other conservation area designs,
Wild LifeLines will provide the best guide
available for identifying specific conservation
projects that need rapid implementation. Thus they
are a means to focus the conversation between
local, regional and national agencies and NGOs
about where to concentrate implementation
activities in the near future. Lastly, our analysis
helps identify key areas where we must avoid
fragmentation because of these areas’ relative
importance to national-scale landscape
permeability.
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CONCLUSION

As our nation and continent are rapidly modified
in order to benefit the well-being of human
interests in commerce, livestock production,
farming, resource exploitation, real estate
development, and border security, it is imperative
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that we quickly identify the most critical lands and
the natural pathways between them to help ensure
continued resilience of biodiversity. We are
pleased to present this new tool to help us meet the
mounting challenges facing conservation.
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™ Wild LifeLines is a trademark held by Wildlands
Network.
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.aov

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives

Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10129]

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 11:55:46 AM

Attachments: 1D 10129 CedarCity BlackBear Corridors PropWild.ndf
MM&MMEEMM
(B] 152123 WlldLsfngngﬁ Wl]dlgnﬂ;NMrk Whl;g aper_lowrescopy.pdf

Thank you for your input, Katie Davis.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10129. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 22, 2018 11:55:14 CST

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

The Cedar City Field Office (CCFO) comprises significant wildlife habitat. Corridor #113-114
runs through the CCFO in a north-south direction, cutting through known wildlife movement
areas. Wildlands Network’s partner organization, Grand Canyon Wildlands Council,
previously completed analysis and mapping of significant habitat and movement corridors for
mountain lion, black bear and mule deer within the CCFO. The resulting maps show that each
of these three native species move across Corridor # 113-114. We ask the BLM to consider the
connectivity and habitat needs for these species when evaluating this corridor. The maps
showing the areas of concern for each species are included as attachments. Specifically,
appropriate mitigation measures should be included in any and all design, implementation and
monitoring of this corridor if it was used for a transmission or pipeline project of any kind. We
also suggest that, to the extent possible, any additional transmission or pipeline infrastructure
be integrated into the existing highway footprint, so as to prevent disturbance and
fragmentation of additional habitat areas along this corridor path. Wildlands Network would
also like to highlight the importance of this area to regional wildlife connectivity. Corridor
#113-114 runs near the Grand Canyon-Central Idaho Megalinkage. As the name implies, this
regional wildlife megalinkage extends from the Grand Canyon ecoregion, including the
Arizona Strip and St. George Field Office lands, through western Utah and eastern Utah into
central Idaho. The Utah section consists of the Indian Peak Mountain Home ranges; with the
Wah Wah-Confusion Range Mountains extending into Millard County and northward. This
regional connectivity is highlighted in research and mapping completed by Wildlands
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Network and Colorado State University in 2010. This “Wild Lifelines” analysis, attached,
identifies areas important for landscape connectivity. It should be taken into account in the
design, implementation and mitigation of any infrastructure within the transmission/pipeline
corridors being evaluated. GIS data associated with the maps and analysis referenced and
attached can be obtained by emailing Katie Davis at k.davis@wildlandsnetwork.org.

Attachments

CedarCity BlackBear Corridors PropWild.pdf, CedarCity Lion_ Corridors PropWild.pdf,
CedarCity MuleDeer_Corridors PropWild.pdf, Wild-LifeLines_Wildlands-Network White-
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

INTRODUCTION

America’s protected areas do not exist as
contiguous corridors but as scattered islands of
relatively wild habitat surrounded by increasing
human modification of the landscape. However,
many relatively wild or natural landscapes exist
outside of protected areas. These lands serve a
vital role in allowing for continued movement and
habitation by wildlife. If we are to conserve the
existing potential for wildlife movement between
undisturbed lands at the landscape, regional, and
national scales, what are the pathways along
which that movement would best occur? Our goal,
therefore, is to provide a broad scale look at
landscape connectivity based on landscape
naturalness, without a focus on any particular
individual species. We assume that wildlife
movement will be least restricted across “natural”
areas and most restricted across “human-
modified” areas.
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Wild LifeLines™ are the product of a novel
modeling approach that seeks to identify the least
fragmented pathways across lands with the best
natural condition. We began by mapping Natural
Landscapes [Theobald, 2010], based on national
datasets such as natural land cover types, presence
of roads, highway traffic volume, housing density,
and others [Figure 1]. We then developed a new
method to measure variable resistance to wildlife
movement that employs naturalness as a proxy for
permeability. Wild LifeLines uses the concept of
hydrological flow and asks: “If animals are
“dropped" or distributed across the landscape and
then are constrained to “flow” across the
landscape avoiding human-modified areas, how
would they move across landscape? Where would


mailto:rewild@tds.net
mailto:davet@warnercnr.colostate.edu
www.wildlandsnetwork.org
mailto:Kenyon@wildlandsnetwork.org

Figure 1: Natural Landscapes

Natural € Modificd 2 Human-dominated

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
patterns are fairly robust to these ‘“boundary
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
One Forest effort, and the Yellowstone to Yukon
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

To: mail_corridorelswebmaster; mall _corridorei

Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10130]
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2018 2:35:42 PM

Attachments: ID_10130 LPAComments021408 Finallcopy.pdf

1D 10130 Wiilsonltr0707081.ndf
ID 10130 Part 6 WWEC Final PEIS Corridor Revisions.pdf

Thank you for your input, Reid Bandeen.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10130. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 22, 2018 14:35:17 CST

First Name: Reid
Last Name: Bandeen
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

February 25, 2018 To Whom it May Concern: Please find attached documents pertaining to
my previous comments presented in February 2008 regarding the previous Section 368
Corridor public comment period. Most of the prior comments still apply. The maps presented
in Section 2 of the PEIS still only show sections of corridors, not complete corridors, leaving
considerable uncertainty regarding where and how the designated corridor may effect the
community and environs of Placitas, New Mexico, 87043, located in Sandoval County. Many
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individual citizens, Citizen’s Groups, Native American Tribes, and the Sandoval County
government all expressed numerous concerns with potential impacts of a Section 368 Corridor
located in eastern Sandoval County with respect to economic impacts, infrastructure impacts,
impacts to ecological values, water quality, tribal cultural values and sacred ceremonial cites,
wildlife habitat, and human health and safety. All of these remain as valid today as they were
in 2008. The U.S. Congresswoman representing our district in 2008 informed us that the
potential corridor designated for the northern part of Placitas, New Mexico would likely not be
included in the final PEIS. As far as we can tell, the revisions to the corridor maps found in
Part 6 of the PEIS indicate segments of removed corridor (Base Map Index area G8) that are
located within eastern Sandoval County. I believe I speak for the majority of residents of this
area that it is our preference that these removed corridors remain removed from consideration
for any Section 368 Corridor plans that may develop in the future. A Resource Management
Plan (RMP) in preparation for the Rio Puerco Field Office area of the Bureau of Land
Management, which includes eastern Sandoval County, is still in draft form, so it was not
possible for us to determine whether any Section 368 corridors have been mapped in
conjunction with the final RMP. Attached are several reference documents relevant to
community concerns in 2008, that remain relevant today: Attachment 1: Comments submitted
on behalf of the Las Placitas Association, February 14, 2008. Attachment 2: Correspondence
from U.S. Congresswoman Heather Wilson, regarding Section 368 Corridor designations and
revisions for the Placitas area of eastern Sandoval County. Attachment 3: PEIS Part 6,
Corridor Section 2 illustrating removed sections of Corridor within the area of Base Map
Index G8. Thank you for your consideration. Reid Bandeen P.O. Box 541 Placitas, NM 87043

Attachments

LPAComments021408 Final[1] copy.pdf, WiilsonLtr070708[1].pdf,
Part 6 WWEC Final PEIS Corridor Revisions.pdf

Questions? Contact us at:
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Las Placitas Association, Placitas, New Mexico. Comments on DOE/EIS-0386

I.aS PLACITAS %A SSOCIATION

February 14, 2008

Delivered via electronic mail and U.S. Certified Mail

West-wide Energy Corridor DEIS
Argonne National Laboratory
9700 S. Cass Avenue

Building 900, Mail Stop 4
Argonne, IL 60439

Re: Scoping Comments for the West-wide Energy Corridor Programmatic
Environmental Impact Statement

To Whom It May Concern:

Please fully consider the following comments on behalf of the Las Placitas Association.
For over 20 years, Las Placitas Association has strived to protect open space, restore
riparian watersheds, promote recreational, educational and rural activities, and engage the
members of our community in appreciating the environmental and cultural richness of the
Placitas area of Sandoval County, New Mexico.

The Programmatic Environmental Impact Statement (PEIS) for the Designation of
Energy Corridors on Federal Land in the 11 Western States (DOE/EIS-0386) is
fundamentally flawed and unlawful in that it attempts to represent non-contiguous
segments on federal land as a complete network of continuous corridors traversing both
federal and non-federal lands, without conducting the necessary consultation,
notification, disclosure and assessment of environmental impacts on the non-federal lands
as required by the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) and the Energy Policy Act
of 2005 (EPAct).

Although the PEIS describes corridor designation exclusively on federal land and “does
not...establish energy corridors on nonfederal lands” (PEILS, p. ES-5), maps obtained
from the Bureau of Land Management (BLM) under a Freedom of Information Act
request illustrate internal BLM planning maps, not disclosed as part of the PEIS, that

YV VTV VUV VeUTY VY Yy YV Y YE FY VY 2 PV PV YV U TUR Y Ty r yYY VYV YV VYSY
PO Box 888, Placitas New Mexico 87043

www.lasplacitas.org
A tax-exempt organization under the Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(3)
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demonstrate corridor designations on private and tribal lands in the vicinity of Placitas,
New Mexico, in addition to federal lands (Attachment 1). Such non-disclosure is in
violation of the consultation requirements presented in EPAct (PEIS, p. ES-1), and the
assessment of potential conflicts of the proposed action with State, local and tribal land
use plans, as required by NEPA Section 1502.16.( ¢).

“An agency acts arbitrarily and capriciously when it relies on factors Congress did not
intend it to consider, entirely fails to consider an important aspect of the problem, offers
an explanation for its decision that runs counter to the facts before the agency, or is so
implausible that it could not be ascribed to a difference in view or the product of agency
expertise.” Motor Vehicle Mfrs. Ass’n of U.S. v. State Farm Mutual Automobile Ins. Co.,
463 U.S.29,42 (1983).

The PEIS is arbitrary and capricious in the following respects:

The PEIS is arbitrary and capricious in that it fails to explain that the designated
corridors will not expedite construction of any infrastructure until private and tribal
corridors are designated and some of the same permitting required for federal land is
obtained on private land. Many of the same laws that apply to permitting on federal land
(the Endangered Species Act, the Clean Water Act, etc.) will apply to the construction of
facilities on private and tribal land. For that reason, the EIS is arbitrary and capricious in
its insistence that it has somehow expedited the installation of energy infrastructure when
it has accomplished nothing of the kind. This explanation for its decision is implausible,
if not misleading and deceptive.

The PEIS is arbitrary and capricious because it fails to explain that the way the corridors
will be completed is through the threat of eminent domain against private landowners and
fails to consider the impacts of such broad scale eminent domain across the west. Instead,
the PEIS uses language such as “Project applicants would secure authorizations across
private lands in the same manner that they currently do...... ” [PEIS, Section ES.10, pg.
ES-9.] If the federal government is going to promote wholesale eminent domain, it is not
too much to ask that it refer to it as such instead of vague terms that fail to explain the
actual intent. Furthermore, the impact of wholesale eminent domain across the west is
entirely omitted from the NEPA analysis of impacts. This is an instance where the
agencies have entirely failed to consider an important aspect of the problem, and thus
have acted arbitrarily and capriciously.

The PEIS is arbitrary and capricious in that it fails to explain that the strategy of
designating corridors on federal land without designating corridors on private land is
ineffective and poor planning because an informed decision about where to locate the
corridors on federal land cannot be made without an implicit decision about where the
corridors should be located on private land. Furthermore, the agencies entirely fail to
propose and analyze corridors between supplies of energy and locations with forecasted
unmet demand for energy. Yet this “analysis” is supposed to be the foundation to justify
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amendment of resource management plans. This activity is not worthy of the term
“planning” and the agencies’ justification for it is so implausible that it cannot be
ascribed to the product of agency expertise and entirely fails to consider important
elements of the problem.

The PEIS is arbitrary and capricious because it represents that there are no environmental
impacts to the designation of corridors. First, this representation is fundamentally
illogical because an Environmental Impact Statement is only prepared for federal
decisions whose effects may be major. In fact, BLM’s own regulations define
preparation of a resource management plan as a major federal action significantly
affecting the quality of the human environment. 43 CFR § 1601.0-6; NM Wilderness
Coalition, 129 IBLA 158 (1994). What would the purpose of requiring BLM to do an
EIS for a plan if plans don’t affect the environment until a particular project is proposed
and thus can’t possibly have significant impacts?

Second, this misrepresentation has the effect of persuading people not to comment on or
object to the EIS, thus manipulating the public process to discourage timely comments.
Analysis of specific projects will be tiered to the amended resource management plans
resulting from the Corridor EIS. 40 CFR §§ 1520.20 and 1508.28(b) (“Tiering...is
appropriate when it helps the lead agency to focus on issues which are ripe for decision
and exclude from consideration issues already decided...”) Thus, by telling the public
that no impacts result from this decision, the agencies are dissuading the public from
commenting, defeating the role that commenting should play in a NEPA decision. 40
CFR § 1503.1 to 4.

Finally, this misrepresentation substitutes for meaningful environmental analysis of the
real impacts of planning. These include:

1) Plans that provide for one type of use implicitly discourage uses
incompatible with that type of use. Here, encouraging large scale
industrial energy development will encourage other large scale industrial
types of development and will discourage setting aside land for
conservation, open space, recreation and other low impact uses.

2) Plans that encourage industrial development adjacent to residential
properties are likely to decrease residential property values.
3) Plans influence land use for decades and plans are difficult to change so

these impacts will go on for years.

This flawed analysis is arbitrary and capricious in that it entirely omits an important
aspect of the problem, the impacts of planning. Indeed, the agency denies that such
impacts even exist, a view which can only be ascribed to the product of a lack of agency
expertise. The PEIS must be supplemented to include adequate analysis of the
environmental impacts of planning.

By internally designating energy corridors on privately owned and Tribally owned lands,
the author Agencies, U.S. Department of Interior (DOI) BLM, U.S. Department of
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Energy (DOE) have arbitrarily and capriciously located the non-federal lands corridors
(Attachment 1) without assessment of the socioeconomic, environmental and cultural
impacts of these corridors. As a result of non-consultation with local, state and Tribal
authorities, knowledge of alternative corridor routes that could minimize socioeconomic,
environmental and cultural impacts relative to the proposed action were not considered in
formulating the proposed action. For example, the map illustrated in Attachment 2
demonstrates two hypothetical alternative routes that incorporate existing utility and/or
transportation Rights of Way north of Placitas, New Mexico that would have
significantly fewer impacts to environmental quality, human health, cultural resources,
private land values and other associated socioeconomic impacts than the proposed action.
A proper consultation and dialog with private landowners, County and state governments
and Tribes may have resulted in more optimal corridor locations such as those illustrated
in Attachment 2.

The Las Placitas Association recommends:

a). The PEIS be revised to account for the reasonably foreseeable significant adverse
effects on the human and natural environment that will occur as the result of energy
corridor implementation on private, state and Tribal lands, as required by NEPA.

b). The revised PEIS give due consideration, in full consultation with the affected
parties, to alternative potential corridor routes across private and Tribal lands, other than
those internally published but not publicly disclosed by the author Agencies (Attachment
1). The map illustrated in Attachment 2 provides examples of more optimal corridor
placements in the vicinity of Placitas, New Mexico.

¢). Locations in or adjacent to Placitas, including the Placitas Development Area (per
Sandoval County Land Use Planning documents) should be avoided as such sitings
would adversely impact the human and natural environment, contribute to loss of
property value and damage the integrity of the community.

d). Alternative corridors should be sited away from residential areas;

e). Location of the energy corridor on the BLM land located to the north and east of the
Placitas Open Space and residential area on Indian Flats Mesa is unacceptable for the
same reason that the proposed energy corridor location is unacceptable, i.e, adverse
impact on the human and natural environments.

Respectfully Submitted,
Las Placitas Association

Reid F. Bandeen
Board President
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Mr. Reid Bandeen
PO Box 541
Placitas, New Mexico 87043

Dear Reid,

Thank you [or your contacting me earlier this year about the Programmatic
Environmental Impact Statement (PEIS) for Energy Transmission Corridors on tederal land in
cleven western states. [ wanted you to know the latest information we received from the
DOE/BLM Interagency Team developing the PEIS.

The staff in my Albuquerque and Washington offices have been in contact with several
constituents on this issue and also attended the DOE hearings in Albuquerque on January 24"
and in Washington, D.C. on Fcbruary 5™ My staff and I also met with several representatives of

the Las Placitas Association in February and in May to discuss this issue.

I contacted Ms. Laverne Kyriss, the Department of Energy Project Manager for the PEIS.
My staff followed up with Ms. Kate Winthrop, the BLLM Project Manager, to emphasize the need
to reconcile the 121 comments submitted by respondents from New Mexico regarding the
September Draft PEIS and the concerns with the Placitas area corridor. The Department of
Energy has informed me that the DOE/BLM Interagency Project Team is likely to climinate the
Placitas area corridor from the Draft PEIS. This PEIS will be presented to DOE/BLM Senior
Management for final approval and a Record of Decision this fall. [ have been told that it is
extremely unlikely that senior managers will overturn the Project Team’s recommendation.

Because of the active involvement of the citizens of Placitas, the Placitas area is unlikely
to be included in the energy corridor. We will continue to monitor this issue going forward, but I
thought you would want to know where things stand.

Please continue to contact me about issues that are important to you, While [ commute
from my home in Albuquerque to Washington D.C., for voting and committee hearings, you can
always check my web site for upcoming community events to find where you can catch me
around town.

Sincerely,

4/@@%/
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From: Iri | riEanl.
To: mail corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10131]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 9:34:13 AM

Attachments: 1D 10131 MapforEnergyCorridorReview.pdf

Thank you for your input, Benjamin Pykles.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10131. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 09:33:18 CST

First Name: Benjamin
Last Name: Pykles
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Church History Department, The Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints

Topics
Cultural resources
Visual resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

113-114 [51, 53]
Input

We commend you for the great work you have done in compiling the tremendous amount of
data for this study and for the very useful online map tool. It is truly an impressive and very
timely undertaking. We similarly thank you for providing an opportunity for public input. In
that spirit, we wish to share a few of our concerns, stemming from our role as land-owners and
principal stewards of the Mountain Meadows Massacre site (MMM NRHP) and the Mountain
Meadows Massacre Site National Historic Landmark (MMM NHL). We are concerned that
some areas within the boundaries of the MMM NRHP and some areas within the separate
boundaries of the MMM NHL are not identified as having high potential conflict. We see that
the corridor of the Old Spanish National Historic Trail (OST NHT) is appropriately listed as
having high potential conflict. That corridor passes through the boundaries of the MMM
NRHP and the MMM NHL because the victims of the massacre were traveling on the Old
Spanish Trail/California Road at the time of the tragedy. However, there are other highly
sensitive locations outside the OST NHT corridor, but within the MMM NRHP and NHL
boundaries, that are not currently listed as having high potential conflict. For example, the
location of Overlook Memorial on Dan Sill Hill is only classified as medium potential
conflict, yet it is one of the main commemorative and interpretive areas of the NHL. The same
is true for the location of the Men & Boys Monument, another of the main monuments of the
NHL. A third example is the location of Abe's Spring, where the perpetrators camped prior to
the massacre, which is also only categorized as medium potential. Finally, the locations of
other important massacre-related sites remain unknown. For example, because the victims
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remains were scavenged by wild animals following the massacre, there is the potential for
human remains throughout the area. This grim reality has led the Church and other agencies to
consider the entire valley a highly sensitive area for cultural resources related to the massacre.
We avoid ground disturbance in the entire area because of the high potential for disturbing
human remains and other objects associated with the massacre. Another concern is that the
NRHP and NHL boundaries are not included on the maps of the Abstract for corridor 113-114,
nor are the actual boundaries available as a layer in the online map tool. When the NRHP sites
and NHL sites are not included or only represented as single points on these maps, it makes it
difficult, if not impossible, for reviewers to accurately assess the potential for conflict with the
energy corridors under review. We also wish to emphasize and underscore the language of the
Abstract on page 9 under "Cultural Resources" (ID 113-114 .022), which states: "Due to
limited physical availability within the corridor (3 existing transmission lines and 2 natural gas
pipelines) and because it is a culturally sensitive area, the corridor may not be able to
accommodate additional future development." The last transmission line to be constructed in
the corridor was the Sigurd to Red Butte line. Finalizing the route for that line was extremely
difficult because of the congested nature of this section of the corridor. Several compromises
had to be made that could not be repeated in the future, including crossing into the boundaries
of the NRHP site and into the boundaries of an Inventoried Roadless Area. Complicating
matters further are the negative visual impacts of additional transmission lines on the historical
and cultural resources associated with the MMM NRHP and NHL as well as the OST NHT.
The truth of the matter is that there is simply no more room for additional energy lines in this
part of the corridor. Fortunately, the recent Record of Decision approving a route for the
proposed TransWest Express transmission line creates an opportunity to establish a new
section of energy corridor to the west of the Mountain Meadows Massacre NRHP and NHL.
We believe this is what the Abstract is referring to on page 14, under "Specially Designated
Areas" (ID 113-114 .045), which states: "There is an opportunity to consider moving the
corridor to the west to avoid or eliminate entirely the corridor impacts on the OSNHT, in
addition to the National Historic Landmark." We fully support this consideration and hope that
it will be taken very seriously given the great difficulties associated with siting additional
energy lines in the existing corridor. Simply put, there does not appear to be a sensible way to
locate additional energy lines in this section of the existing corridor without adversely
impacting significant historical, cultural, and natural resources. Moving the energy corridor to
the west would permanently avoid any potential negative adverse affects (physical and visual)
to the significant resources in the area. Attached is a map that shows the boundaries of the
Mountain Meadows Massacre NRHP site and the boundaries of the MMM NHL. The map
also identifies the locations of key monuments and other massacre-related features. We again
thank you for the great work you have done and for the opportunity to comment on this
important study. Should you have any questions about our comments, please feel free to
contact us at any time.

Attachments

Map for Energy Corridor Review.pdf

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.aov
To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridorejsarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10132]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:15:09 PM
Attachments: 1D 10132 DenverWaterDenverWaterWWECCommentietterCorridor144275.pdf

Thank you for your input, Jason Marks.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10132. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 12:14:44 CST

First Name: Jason
Last Name: Marks
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Denver Water

Topics
Energy Planning Issues

Existing infrastructure/available space
Ecological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

144-275 [8, 17]
Input

Please see attached letter from Denver Water regarding Corridor 144-275 in the vicinity of our
historic and future operations in the Williams Fork River Basin (between approximately MP 8
and MP 17).

Attachments

Denver Water Denver Water W}NEC Comment letter - Corridor 144-275.pdf

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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@ DENVER WATER

February 23, 2018

West-wide Energy Corridor, C/O:
Bureau of Land Management: Georgeann Smale
United States Forest Service: Reggie Wolf
Department of Energy: Brian Mills

RE: West-wide Energy Corridor Review — Section 368 Stakeholder Comments

To Whom It May Concern,

The City and County of Denver, acting by and through its Board of Water Commissioners (“Denver
Water”), is pleased to submit these comments on the West-wide Energy Corridor (WWEC) Review.
Denver Water is responsible for the collection, storage, quality control and distribution of drinking water
to 1.4 million people in the city of Denver and surrounding suburbs, comprising nearly one quarter of
the population of Colorado.

Per the WWEC Energy Corridor Information Center website, we have reviewed the abstract for Corridor
144-275, as well as the Section 368 Energy Corridor Mapping Tool. The abstract for Corridor 144-275
indicates that this 98.8-mile corridor crosses 45.2 miles of BLM and Forest Service-administered lands in
Clear Creek, Grand and Routt counties. A portion of Corridor 144-275 extends across the Williams Fork
River Basin where Denver Water owns and operates infrastructure in our water collection system.

Denver Water owns both absolute and conditional water rights in the Williams Fork River Basin (Grand
County) between Jones Pass and the Williams Fork Reservoir. In the Upper Williams Fork River Basin, our
Williams Fork Diversion Project became operational in 1940, and was constructed pursuant to a right-of-
way (ROW) granted by the United States Land Office, Department of Interior, numbered 027915, dated
May 5, 1924. We also hold a special use permit from the Arapaho-Roosevelt National Forest (ARNF) to
operate and maintain the Jones Pass Road, which provides access to this remote area.

The Williams Fork Diversion Project is a critical part of Denver Water’s water collection system. The
Williams Fork Diversion Project is composed of three diversion dams on tributary streams to the
Williams Fork River (Bobtail, Steelman and McQueary creeks), numerous smaller intake structures,
approximately 3.6 miles of buried conduit, and the three-mile long Gumlick Tunnel. Water that is
diverted via the Williams Fork Diversion Project is transported through the Gumlick Tunnel to the
eastern side of the Continental Divide. Through additional infrastructure (including two more tunnels —
Vasquez and Moffat), this water is ultimately stored in Gross Reservoir, before it is treated and
distributed for municipal use. In addition, Xcel Energy operates a 115-kV overhead electrical
transmission line along the northern aspect of the Williams Fork River Basin (between MP 0 and MP 18.1
of Corridor 144-275).
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Per the abstract for Corridor 144-275, the 2012 Settlement Agreement identified this as a corridor of
concern (CEC) related to “... coal access, wilderness areas, and a National Historic Place” {Corridor 144-
275 Abstract, page 4). The Section 368 Energy Corridor Mapping Tool also indicates that, between MP 0
and MP 20, Corridor 144-275 is within a High Conflict area. We agree, as this is a remote and pristine
area. The abstract indicates that “There does not appear to be much opportunity to avoid the high
potential conflict areas from MP 0 to MP 20.” However, we note that the abstract indicates that during
scoping for the WWEC Programmatic EIS, there were no recommendations for a corridor in this area.
Likewise, agencies indicated that there were no pending ROW applications within Corridor 144-275.

We question why, between (roughly) MP 8.5 and MP 22, Corridor 144-275 closely follows, but does not
coincide with, the existing 115-kV overhead transmission line operated by Xcel Energy. As indicated on
the attached graphic, Corridor 144-275 overlaps a small (920 square feet) portion of Denver Water’s
property on the eastern side of Jones Pass (approximately MP 8.5) at the east portal of the Gumlick
Tunnel. It does not appear that Corridor 144-275 would directly overlap Denver Water property, or our
ROW, in the Williams Fork River Basin; however, it would come into close proximity.

We wish to reiterate that the Williams Fork Diversion Project, which is between (approximately) MP 8.5
and MP 17, is a critical component of Denver Water’s collection system. In addition to our existing water
collection infrastructure, we also own conditional water rights to tributary streams in further reaches of
the Upper Williams Fork River Basin that will be developed in the future. Although the abstract for
Corridor 144-275 clearly states that “... corridor segments located in the [ARNF] are for electrical
transmission only,” any future project proposals that could potentially include road construction, ground
disturbing activities, and long-term maintenance access could jeopardize Denver Water's existing and
future operations within our ROW, as well as the water quality within this pristine, headwaters basin.

Finally, it is our understanding that this is a programmatic-level review, and that future, site-specific
analysis per the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) would be necessary should a project proposal
for activities within Corridor 144-275 be received. Should a specific project proposal between MP 8 and
38 be submitted at a future time, Denver Water would be most interested in being included on a
scoping list, or as a Cooperating Agency to that we can provide specific comments and perspective.

Thank you for the opportunity to provide these comments.

Best Regards,

;(DL — ek

Jason Marks

Denver Water

1600 West 12" Avenue, Mail Code 415
Denver, CO 80204
jason.marks@denverwater.org

(303) 628-6327

Attachment: Corridor 144-275 Vicinity Map in Relation to Denver Water Facilities
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail_corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10133]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:21:34 PM

Attachments: ID 10133 OutdoorAlliance Sec368 EnergyCortidors RecAnalysis 20180220 xIsx

Thank you for your input, Levi Rose.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10133. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 12:21:11 CST

First Name: Levi
Last Name: Rose
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Outdoor Alliance

Topies
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource Issues
Public access and recreation

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > All Region 2 & 3 corridors

Input

Outdoor Alliance appreciates the opportunity to offer comments and data to Region 2 and 3
reviews. To ensure that future revisions, deletions, or additions to Section 368 energy
corridors are meeting settlement objectives, we have performed GIS analyses to determine
potential areas of conflict. Attached is an excel document that summarizes (by region) and
details human-powered recreation within Section 368 energy corridors. Planning built on
robust public engagement is an essential step towards alleviating conflicts and ensuring
appropriately balanced uses. We ask that you consider adding human-powered recreation to
the activities listed in the Corridors of Concern. GIS data of these resources is available upon
request. Outdoor Alliance is a coalition of nine member-based organizations representing the
human powered outdoor recreation community. The coalition includes Access Fund,
American Canoe Association, American Whitewater, International Mountain Bicycling
Association, Winter Wildlands Alliance, The Mountaineers, the American Alpine Club, the
Mazamas, and Colorado Mountain Club represents the interests of the millions of Americans
who climb, paddle, mountain bike, and backcountry ski and snowshoe on our nation’s public
lands, waters, and snowscapes.

Attachments

OutdoorAlliance Sec368 EnergyCorridors RecAnalysis 20180220.xIsx

Questions? Contact us at:
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Table: Summary of recreation resources within Section 368 Energy Corridors.
Baseline recreation analysis: 2/20/18

Region

Recreation 1 2 3 4 5
Rock Climbing (cliffs and boulders) 7 8 23 3
Paddling (miles) 8.9 8.3 2.7 9.1
Trails (miles)
Hiking 12.5 1.9 2.2 8.5 6.0
Mountain Biking 9.6 20.0 12.2 4.9 10.5
Hiking/Equestrian 0.8 7.6 3.2
Hiking/Mountain Biking 1.0 3.0 31.2 1.0 0.1 5.7
Hiking/Mountain Biking/Equestrian 4.7 8.5 0.6 1.6
Motorcycle/Mountain Biking/Equestrian/Hiking 8.6 7.6 3.6
ATV/Mountain Biking/Equestrian/Hiking 0.8
ATV/Motorcycle/Mountain Biking/Equestrian/Hiking 2.7 9.9 0.4 44.8
4WD Vehicle/Mountain Biking/Equestrian/Hiking 0.1
4WD Vehicle/ATV/Motorcycle/Mountain
Biking/Equestrian/Hiking 3.7 8.7

Total Trail Miles 399 62.1 46.5 1.0 13.4 85.0
Winter Trails !
Cross Country Ski/Snowshoe 2.6 1.5 4.2
Snowmobile/Cross Country/Snowshoe 20.5 4.2 3.6

Total Winter Trail Miles _ 231 5.7 7.8

*The recreation metrics present in this workbook are compiled from several public sources and some areas may
be incomplete. The recreation information (trail miles, river miles, rock climbing routes, etc.) is a good starting
point, but more vetting may be needed to confirm completeness of geospatial datasets.
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Table: Detailed recreation resources within Section 368 Energy Corridors.
Baseline recreation analysis: 2/20/18

State

<Null>

<Null>

Colorado

Nevada

Nevada

<Null>
California

Arizona
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

Agency

BLM

BLM

BLM

BLM

BLM

BLM
1 BLM

1 BLM
1 BLM

1 BLM
1 BLM

1 BM
1 BLM
1 BLM
1 BLM

1 BLM

1 BLM

1 BLM

1 USFS

1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS
1 USFS

Corridor ID  Width Feet Locally Designated Designated Use

126-218

132-136

132-136

18-224

18-224

66-212
115-238

115-238
115-238

115-238
115-238

115-238
27-41
41-46
41-46

41-47

46-269

46-269

107-268

108-267
108-267
108-267
108-267
108-267
108-267
115-238
115-238

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No
1000 No

5280 Yes
5280 Yes

5280 Yes
5280 Yes

5280 Yes
10560 Yes
5280 Yes
5280 Yes

5280 Yes

5280 Yes

10560 Yes

1000 Yes

-1 Yes
-1 Yes
-1 Yes
-1 Yes
-1 Yes
-1 Yes
1000 No
1000 No

All
All
All
All
All

All
Electric-only

All
All

All
All

All
All
All
All

All
Underground-
only

All
Electric-only

All
All
All
All
All
All
Electric-only
Electric-only

Section 368
Status

Designated
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
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Comments

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500
width

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500
width

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'
width

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'
width

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500
width

Multimodal, not designated, default 3500
width

Electric only, not designated, 1000' width

Multimodal, designated, 5280" width
Multimodal, designated, 5280" width

Multimodal, designated, 5280" width
Multimodal, designated, 5280' width

Multimodal, designated, 5280" width
Multimodal, designated, 10560" width
Multimodal, designated, 5280' width
Multimodal, designated, 5280' width

Multimedal, designated, 5280' width
Underground only, designated, 5280
width

Multimodal, designated, 10560' width
Electric only, designated, 1000' width

Multimodal, designated, variable width
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

Recreation
Paddling
Paddling
Mountain Biking
Mountain Biking
Mountain Biking

Paddling
Hiking/Equestrian
ntain
Biking/Equestrian/Hiki
Hiking/Mountain
Biking/Equestrian/Hiki
ng

Mountain Biking

Mountain Biking
Hiking
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

Winter
Recreation



California 1 USFS 115-238 1000 No Electric-only Designated Electric only, not designated, 1000" width Mountain Biking

California 1 USFS 115-238 1000 No Efectric-only Designated Electric only, not designated, 1000' width Mountain Biking

California 1 USFS 236-237 2000 Yes Electric-only Designated Electric only, designated, 2000 width Hiking/Mountain

California 1 USFS 236-237 2000 Yes Electric-only Designated Electric only, designated, 2000' width Hiking/Mountain

California 1 USFS 236-237 2000 Yes Electric-only Designated Electric only, designated, 2000"' width Mountain Biking

California 1 USFS 264-265 1000 Yes Electric-only Designated Electric only, designated, 1000" width Hiking

California 1 USFS 264-265 1000 Yes Electric-only Designated Electric only, designated, 1000' width Hiking

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
Electric only, not designated, default

<Null> 2 BLM 130-131 (N) 3500 No Electric-only Designated 3500' width Paddling
Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'

<Null> 2 BLM 130-131 (S) 3500 No All Designated width Paddling
Multimodal, not designated, default 3500’

Colorado 2 BLM 134-136 3500 No All Designated width <Null>
Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'

Colorado 2 BLM 134-136 3500 No All Designated width Mountain Biking
Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'

Colorado 2 BLM 136-139 3500 No All Designated width Mountain Biking
Electric only, not designated, default

<Null> 2 BLM 139-277 3500 No Electric-only Designated 3500' width Paddling
Electric only, not designated, default

Colorado 2 BLM 139-277 3500 No Electric-only Designated 3500' width Mountain Biking
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

Vehicle/ATV/Motorcyc

Multimodal, not designated, variable le/Mountain

Arizona 2 BLM 61-207 -1 No All Designated width Biking/Equestrian/Hiki
Multimodal, not designated, variable Hiking/Mountain

Arizona 2 BLM 61-207 -1 No All Designated width Biking
Multimodal, not designated, variable Hiking/Mountain

Arizona 2 BLM 61-207 -1 No All Designated width Biking/Equestrian
Multimodal, not designated, variable

Arizona 2 BLM 61-207 -1 No All Designated width Mountain Biking
Multimodal, not designated, default 3500'

Arizona 2 BLM 61-207 3500 No All Designated width Hiking/Equestrian
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Arizona
<Null>

New Mexico
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

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 BLM

2 USFS

2 USFS

2 USFS

2 USFS

2 USFS

61-207

80-273

80-273

80-273

81-213

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

87-277

130-274

131-134

131-134

131-134

131-134

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

3500 No

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

1000 Yes

3500 Yes

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
Stakeholder Input - Abstracts
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

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing



Regions 2 & 3:
Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

Utah 3 BLM 66-212 -1 No
Utah 3 BLM 66-212 -1 No
California 5 USFS 15-Jun 3500 No
California 5 USFS 15-Jun 3500 No
California 5 USFS 15-Jun 3500 No
California 5 USFS 15-Jun 3500 No
California 5 USFS 15-Jun 3500 No

Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review

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

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

15-Jun

15-Jun

15-Jun

15-Jun

15-jun

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

Multimodal, designated, default 3500'
width

Multimodal, designated, default 3500"
width

Multimodal, designated, default 3500’
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

5 USFs

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

Multimodal, designated, default 3500
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

Idaho

Oregon

Montana

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

5 USFS

6 BLM

6 USFS

6 USFS

15-Jun

15-Jun

15-Jun

15-Jun

49-202

10-246

51-205

3500 Yes

3500 Yes

3500 Yes

3500 Yes

3500 No

1320 No

3500 Yes
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All

All

All

All

All

Electric-only

All

Designated

Designated

Designated

Designated

Designated

Designated

Designated

250

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

Electric only not designated, 1320' width

Multimodal, designated, default 3500'
width

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing

Rock Climbing



Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

TRAIL_NAME

<Null>

<Nuli>

Dry Creek Road
Beatty Wash
Piutonium Ridge Loop

<Null>
PACIFIC CREST TRAIL-SOUTH FO

Beach

Hair Raiser - A short, dead-end
trail. Very rough,

Amboy Crater Trail

Pacific Crest National Scenic
Trait

Pacific Crest National Scenic
Trail

PCT - Section C

Dee's Descent

Gunsmoke

H.A.N.'s Highway

Rags to Ridges

PACIFIC CREST TRAIL-SOUTH FO
THE NARROWS

Hike link

<Null>

<Nult>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>

MTB link

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

Length

River Name Paddle link Miles
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

Green content/River/detail/id/1852/
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

Gunnison  content/River/detail/id/10564/

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

Price content/River/detail/id/1865/

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Nuli>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Nult>

<Nulf> <Null>

<Nuli> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Nuli> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

<Null> <Null>

251

2.43

0.48

0.01

0.81

0.08

0.19
0.38

0.14
3.37

6.35
0.25

025
0.53
0.48
0.40

4.60
4.92
252
2.04
2.00
1.28
0.46
0.33

Data Source
American Whitewater
American Whitewater
Trailforks

Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects

American Whitewater
USFS

BLM
BLM

BLM
Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects
OpenStreetMap
BLM

BLM

BLM
BLM
BLM

Angeles National Forest
San Bernardino National
Forest

OpenStreetMap
Trailforks

Trailforks

Trailforks

Trailforks

USFS

USFS



Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
Carvacre access trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.23 Trailfarks
Carvacre Truck Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.12 Trailforks
Smashmouth Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.49 OpenStreetMap
SILVERADO MOTOR WAY <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.61 USFS
Main Divide (Four Corners to
Motorway) <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.90 Trailfarks
BUTTERFIELD 4X4 OHV TRAIL <Null> <Nuli> <Null> <Null> 0.94 USFS
DEER 4X4 OHV TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.13 USFS
DRINKWATER 4X4 OHV TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.03 USFS
HOUSE 4X4 OHV TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.21 USFS
Pacific Crest Trail <Nuli> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.58 OpenStreetMap
PORTAL OHV TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.28 USFS
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Nuit> San Miguel content/River/detail/id/422/ 1.05 American Whitewater
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> San Miguel content/River/detail/id/422/ 0.19 American Whitewater
TRANSFER SNOWMOBILE/SKI <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.01 USFS
Dry Creek Road <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.17 Trailforks
Dry Creek Road <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.48 Trailforks
Uncompahg http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> re River content/River/detail/id/429/ 0.67 American Whitewater
Buzzard Gulch Trail <Nuil> <Nuil> <Null> <Null> 1.05 Adventure Projects
Doubletrack Connector - Vulture
Rim to Mailbox Tra <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.13 Adventure Projects
Mailbox Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.74 Adventure Projects
P.J. Way <Null> <Nult> <Null> <Null> 0.07 Adventure Projects
Vulture Rim <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.69 Adventure Projects
<Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.71 BLM
Black Canyon Trail <Nuli> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.25 BLM
Black Canyon Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 4.70 BLM
Frontage rd to Maggie Mine <Null> <Null> <Nult> <Null> 0.10 Trailforks
Black Canyon Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.10 BLM
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

Frontage rd to Maggie Mine

<Null>

Continental Divide National

Scenic Trail (CDT)

Mountain View Trail

CDT: NM Hwy 113 AP {NM Sec.

4)

Aberdeen Loop West
Back In

Bambi

Enchanted Forest
Josho's

Outback

Sawtooth

Skull Pass

Sky Line

<Null>

Dead Bird

Double Rainbow
Little Rainbow
Loggie Gulch (cr 108)
Lost

Race Track
Aberdeen Loop West

Josho's

<Null>

HIGHWAY 90 SNOWMOBILE/SKI

NORTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI

PARALLEL

GRAYS CREEK

<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Nuli>
<Null>
<Nulil>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Nulf>
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
Animas
<Null>
<Nuil>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Nult>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
Arkansas
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
Dolores
<Null>
<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/1203/

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/6769/

<Null>

<Null>

<Nuli>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/384/

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
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0.61
0.01
0.82
1.45
0.72
0.07
0.31
0.05
0.12
0.27
0.00
0.05
0.02
0.10
0.32
0.23
0.56

4.62

0.49
D.10
0.77
0.17

0.35

1.09

0.47

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
HORNET <Nuil> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.79 USFS
POWERLINE <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.68 USFS
TRANSFER SNOWMOBILE/SKI <Null> <Null> <Nuli> <Null> 8.57 USFS
CUSHMAN MESA <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.17 USFS
PARALLEL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.03 USFS
OLD TRANSFER <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.73 USFS
OLD TRANSFER BIKE TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 2.22 USFS
HIGHWAY 90 SNOWMOBILE/SKI <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.19 USFS
NORTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.99 USFS
SOUTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.26 USFS
BUCK <Null> <Null> <Nufl> <Null> 0.13 USFS
DRY CREEK <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.68 USFS
PARALLEL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.29 USFS
BUCK <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.59 USFS
HORNET <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.93 USFS
FSR 549 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.26 Trailforks
ARIZONA TRAIL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.73 USFS
103 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.87 USFS
Powerline Path <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.64 OpenStreetMap
101 <Null> <Null> <Nuil> <Null> 0.12 USFS
9003P <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.46 Trailforks
Chevelon  http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> Creek content/River/detail/id/113/ 6.49 American Whitewater
BEAR SNOWMOBILE LOOP <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 2.26 USFS
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

DYE SNOWMOBILE LOOP
MOGOLLON RIM SNOWMOBILE
C

MOGOLLON RIM SNOWMOBILE
E

LONG DRAW OHV LOOP
CHEVELON CROSSING ACCESS
DURFEE CROSSING

CHEVELON CROSSING

LONG DRAW OHV SHORTCUT
SUNFLOWER

Arizona National Scenic Trail
GENERAL CROOK

HIGHLINE

FR 27

FR 626

Old Monarch Pass

Skin up to Perfect Trees

The Perfect Trees

CDNST

CT - Segment 14: Highway 50 to
Chalk Creek TH

BASIN VIEW

Fooses Creek Rd (cr 225)

South Fooses Creek (225c)

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
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0.04

0.46

0.63

0.76

1.11

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

USFS

Arizona Trail Association

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

<Null> <Null> <Null> Green content/River/detail/id/1852/ 0.09 American Whitewater
Plateau http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Creek content/River/detail/id/4264/ 2.98 American Whitewater

Palisade Rim <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.71 Trailforks

Palisade Rim (upper} <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.68 Trailforks

Palisade Rim Connect <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.74 Trailforks

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Yampa content/River/detail /id/10523/ 0.33 American Whitewater
Williams http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Fork content/River/detail /id/433/ 1.07 American Whitewater
Spanish http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Fork content/River/detail/id/1876/ 0.47 American Whitewater

Bar B Hike <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.04 OrbitalView

Mill Creek Waterfall <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.44 OrbitalView

The wall <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.59 OrbitalView

24-Hours of Moab <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.11 Adventure Projects

Bar M <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.06 OrbitalView

Behind The Rocks <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.80 OrbitalView

Blue Hills <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.56 OrbitalView

Circle O <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.14 OrbitalView

Deadmans <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 3.28 OrbitalView

Deadmans Acc <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.03 OrbitalView

Deadmans Conn <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.04 Orbitalview

Escape <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.20 OrbitalView

Ez <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.28 OrbitalView
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Ez Access <Null> <Null> <Nuli> <Null> 0.03 OrbitalView
Gold Bar Rim <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1,13 BLM
Goldbar (mag 7) <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.23 OrbitalView
Golden Spike <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 2.27 OrbitalView
Hidden Valley <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.31 OrbitalView
Kiiler B {dh) <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.74 OrbitalView
Lazy <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.65 OrbitalView
Longbranch <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.09 OrbitalView
Maverick <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.40 OrbitalView
Monitor And Merrimac <Null> <Null> <Null> <Nult> 0.69 OrbitaiView
North 40 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Nuli> 1.89 OrbitalView
Oid Dump <Nult> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.24 OrbitalView
Pipe Dream <Null> <Nuli> <Null> <Null> 4.03 OrbitalView
Pipe Dream Connector Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.29 BLM

Pipe Dream Spur <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.09 OrbitalView
Pipeline <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.49 OrbitalView
Pipeline Access <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.11 OrbitalView
Portal (poison Spider) <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.26 OrbitalView
Rusty Spur <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.30 OrbitalView
Rusty Spur Acc <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0,29 OrbitalView
Sidewinder <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.38 OrbitalView
Sidewinder Access <Nuil> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.20 OrbitalView
Bar M <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.12 Trailforks
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Bartlett Wash <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.57 Trailforks
Behind The Rocks Road <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.46 Trailforks
Below The Rocks <Null> <Null> <Nult> <Null> 0.19 Trailforks
Chuckwagon <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.25 Adventure Projects
Dave's Trail <Nuil> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.24 Adventure Projects
Gold Bar Rim <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.12 Trailforks
Golden Spike <Null> <Null> <Null> <Nuil> 0.13 Trailforks
Pipe Dream Connector <Nulf> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.32 Adventure Projects
Sand Hill Climb <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.47 Trailforks
Seven Mile Flat <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.19 Trailforks
Cat Down <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.21 BLM
CatUp <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.19 BLM
Mine Shaft Loop <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.75 Trailforks
Clear Creek, http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> West Fork  content/River/detail/id/1796/ 2.43 American Whitewater
Clear Creek, http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> West Fork  content/River/detail/id/1796/ 0.04 American Whitewater
Jones Pass West Fork Bowl|
Ascent <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.16 Adventure Projects
Peak 12666 Bow! and Way Back
to the Car <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.24 Adventure Projects
Vasquez Glades <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.02 Adventure Projects
Vasquez Trees Ascent <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.07 Adventure Projects
Henderson Spur Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.09 Adventure Projects
Jones Pass Bowl <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.92 Adventure Projects
Jones Pass South Ascent up
Jones Pass Road <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.08 Adventure Projects
CDT - Jones Pass to Herman
Gulch Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.39 Adventure Projects
Continental Divide National
Scenic Trail (CDT) <Null> <Nuil> <Null> <Null> 0.13 Adventure Projects
Jone's Pass Road <Null> <Nuil> <Null> <Null> 0.17 Trailforks
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Clear Creek, htip://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> West Fork  content/River/detail/id/1796/ 0.11 American Whitewater
Williams http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Fork content/River/detail/id/433/ 0.66 American Whitewater

Northern Skyline <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.02 OrbitalvView

Pioneer East <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.36 OrbitalView

Pioneer West <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.94 OrbitalView

RIGHT FORK <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.02 USFS

Southern Skyline <Null> <Nuil> <Null> <Null> 0.12 OrbitalView

NORTH OGDEN CANYON <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.57 USFS
Spanish http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Nult> <Null> Fork content/River/detail/id/1876/ 0.15 American Whitewater

TEAT MOUNTAIN <Nulf> <Nult> <Null> <Null> 0.65 USFS

S-Town <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.25 Trailforks

Yellow Brick Road <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.81 Trailforks

INDIAN CR TO WILLOW CR

RIDGE <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.38 USFS

INDIAN CREEK SHEEP CAMP #1  <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.62 USFS

INDIAN CR/TRAIL HOLLOW

LOOP <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 416 USFS

Miller Ridge <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.07 OrbitalView

French Hollow <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.99 OrbitalView

Tie Fork GWT <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.91 OrbitalView

Continental Divide National

Scenic Trail (CDT) <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.98 <Null>

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Truckee content/River/detail/id/1234/ 1.21 American Whitewater

Los Altos Connector <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.07 Trailforks

Zipper Loop <Nult> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.08 Adventure Projects

The Horse Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Nuli> 0.30 Adventure Projects

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Bear content/River/detail/id/10173/ 0.02 American Whitewater
Trinity, S.  http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Fork content/River/detail/id/3719/ 1.44 American Whitewater
Trinity, S.  http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Fork content/River/detail/id/4497/ 0,03 American Whitewater

BAILEY COVE <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.07 USFS

Gateway Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.29 Adventure Projects

259



Regions 2 & 3:
Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null>
Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null>
Billie Mack <Null>
DLRT (Donner Lake Rim Trail):

Castle Valley to Don <Null>
Donner Summit Lakes Trail <Null>
Forest Service Ridge Trail <Null>
Overland Emigrant

Commemorative Trail <Null>
Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Nult>
Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null>
Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null>
Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null>
Switchback Trail <Null>
Trail to Grouse Slab <Null>
Emigrant Trail <Null>
Jacobs Lookout Bypass <Null>
Fisticufs <Null>
KEYSTONE CANYON <Null>
East Bound and Down (unnamed
connector) <Null>
Halo Trail (Snow Terrace to

Kings Row) <Null>
Hoge-Evans Connector <Null>
Kings Row <Nuli>
Poedunk Trail <Null>
Reno Vista Trail <Nulf>

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

2.39

0.33

0.26

1.88

0.01

0.08

0.04

1,33

0.01

0.14

0.11

0.51

0.42

0.96

0.16

0.30

Shasta Trinity National Forest
Sierra Pacific Industries
OpenStreetMap
Adventure Projects
OpenStreetMap
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Donner Summit Public Utility
Disctrict

Private

Southern Pacific
Transportation Company
Tahoe National Forest
Adventure Projects
OpenStreetMap
Trailforks

Trailforks
OpenStreetMap

USFS

Trailforks

Trailforks

Trailforks

Adventure Projects

Trailforks

Trailforks



Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

Tabletop Run

UNR DH

UNR DH-Evans Connector
Upper "N" Trail

Upper Evans

LOCH LEVEN

Indian Springs Staging to Grouse
Ridge Trail

Homestead Loop

Sandy Ridge-Hide And Seek Trail
Sandy Ridge-Laura's Loop Trail
Sandy Ridge-Quid Pro Flow Trail
<Null>

<Null>

Millican Plateau Tr 52

Millican Plateau Tr 55

Millican Plateau Tr 86

Millican Plateau Tr 87

Millican Plateau Tr 88

Millican Plateau Tr100

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

Entiat

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review

<Null> 0.16
<Null> 0.27
<Null> 0.12
<Null> 0.02
<Null> 0.55
<Null> 0.40
<Null> 0.46
<Null> 0.03
<Null> 0.36
<Null> 0.01
<Null> 032
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

content/River/detail/id/2116/ 0.11
<Null> 16.85
<Null> 0.70
<Null> 0.28
<Null> 0.22
<Null> 0.24
<Null> 0.21
<Null> 0.32
<Null> 13.01
<Null> 1.07
<Null> 0.20
<Null> 0.19
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

Backdoor

Dry Gulch connector
Jummi

Lower Dry Gulch

Lower Sugar Loaf

Raggitt

Skull

Swami - North

Sweet n Low

<Null>

Blue Creek Bay Trail (Blue Trail)
Dirt Road to Lost Lake Trail
Squaw Creek

Drury Ridge Trail - Shotgun Cr
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
d'Alene,
South Fork
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
Big Hole
Big Hole

Boulder
(Jefferson

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/4452/

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/983/
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

content/River/detail/id/983/

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

R. tributary) content/River/detail/id/992/

262

0.68

0.18

0.50

1.94

1.97

0.23

0.10

0.09

0.78

0.81

0.31

0.14

0.85

1.48

1.62

0.12

0.36

2.04

0.42

0.16

0.72

0.20

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

BLM 14 West <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.06 <Null>

BLM 16 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.63 <Nuli>

BLM 20 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.09 <Null>

BLM 4 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.00 <Null>

Ringing Rocks Jeep/MTB trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.08 <Null>

Welch Quarry <Nult> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.16 <Null>

Whiskey Gulch <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 171 <Null>

<Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 1.98 BLM

North Millican Tr21 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.31 BLM

<Nult> <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 2.69 BLM

North Millican Tr21 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.43 BLM

French's Dome Trail #776 <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.10 OpenStreetMap

FRENCHES DOME <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.09 <Null>

PACIFIC CREST NATIONAL <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.31 <Null>

SURVEYERS RIDGE <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.24 <Null>

Deception  http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
<Null> <Null> <Null> Creek content/River/detail/id/3168/ 0.23 American Whitewater
Skykomish, http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> S. Fork content/River/detail/id/2213/ 0,97 American Whitewater

Deception Creek <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.09 <Null>

Surprise Creek <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.10 <Null>

Tunnel Creek <Null> <Null> <Nult> <Null> 0.00 <Null>

Pacific Crest National Scenic

Trail <Null> <Null> <Null> <Null> 0.39 <Null>
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Beckler content/River/detail/id/2066/ 0.14 American Whitewater
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Null> <Null> Nason content/River/detail/id/3431/ 0.39 American Whitewater
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Null> <Nult> <Null> Nason content/River/detail/id/3432/ 0.38 American Whitewater
http://www.americanwhitewater.org/

<Nult> <Null> <Null> Skykomish content/River/detail/id/2209/ 0.11 American Whitewater
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Regions 2 & 3:

Stakeholder Input - Abstracts

<Null>
Lanham Lake
Rock Mountain

USFS 5200

TYLER CREEK

Continental Divide National
Scenic Trail (CDT)

6.07 Trail

4TH OF JULY PASS OHV
MULLAN TRAIL

Forest Service Trail 3016
STATE LINE

HAWK MOUNTAIN
KEITH CREEK

MILL CREEK

RIVER TRAIL

MAYNARD LOGE NATURE
CONSERV.

VISTA

COPPER LAKE

STORM PEAK

UP UP RIDGE

<Null>

McCubbins Gulch OHV
Powerline

FISH CREEK MOUNTAIN
PACIFIC CREST NATIONAL
SCENIC

HEADWATERS

MILLER

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

Tye

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Nuli>
<Nuil>
<Null>
<Nuil>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>

<Null>

Fish Creek

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
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http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/2257/

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Nuli>
<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

http://www.americanwhitewater.org/
content/River/detail/id/10445/

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
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0.51

0.18

0.30
0.83

0.21
0.20

0.12
0.42
0.21
D.06
0.52
0.20

0.20
0.21

0.41

8.75

0.43

0.84

0.38

0.71

American Whitewater

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
<Null>

<Null>
<Nult>

USFS
USFS
Adventure Projects
USFS
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>
<Null>

<Null>

American Whitewater

BLM

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
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OLD 1916

RAINY WHATUM

RIVERSIDE

McCubbins Gulch OHV Barton
Loop

McCubbins Guich OHV DB
McCubbins Gulch OHV Kents
McCubbins Gulch OHV Morel
McCubbins Gulch OHV Orchard
Loop

Pacific Crest National Scenic
Trail

Continental Divide National
Scenic Trail (CDT)

Sketchy TwaoTrack

OHV #48

MTR2916055

SOUTHERN OREGON INTERTIE
TRAIL

NORDIC TRAIL #146B

NORDIC TRAIL #146D

SPUR 129A

SPUR 1298

SPUR THRU BALLARD CANYON
WARNER NORDIC SKI TRAIL

WARNER SNOWMOBILE TRAIL

CRANE MTN. NAT'L REC TRAIL

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Nutl>

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
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1.80

0.90

0.63

0.27

0.70

0.12

1.86

0.27

1.01

0.75

0.79

0.89

0.21

1.78

0.78

0.74

131

2.23

0.76

0.71

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

BLM

BLM

BLM

BLM

BLM

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>

<Null>
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TRANSFER SNOWMOBILE/SKI

HIGHWAY 90 SNOWMOBILE/SKI
NORTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI

TRANSFER SNOWMOBILE/SKI

HIGHWAY 90 SNOWMOBILE/SKI

NORTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI

SOUTH DIVIDE
SNOWMOBILE/SKI

BEAR SNOWMOBILE LOOP

DYE SNOWMOBILE LOOP

MOGOLLON RIM SNOWMOBILE
C

MOGOLLON RIM SNOWMOBILE
E

INDIAN CR/TRAIL HOLLOW

LOOP

SPUR 129A

SPUR 1298

SPUR THRU BALLARD CANYON

Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
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0.01

0.35

1.08

857

2.26

2.70

0.69

4.16

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
Ascent

Peak 12666 Bowl and Way Back
to the Car

Vasquez Glades

Vasquez Trees Ascent

Jones Pass Bowl|

Jones Pass South Ascent up
Jones Pass Road

NORDIC TRAIL #146B

NORDIC TRAIL #146D

WARNER NORDIC SKI TRAIL

Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review
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0.76

0.71

1.29

0.18

0.38

0.16

0.24

0.02

0.07

0.92

0.08

0.21

1.78

2.23

Main Area

Parking Lot
Cliffs

https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/main-
area/11143
0 3989
w.mountain
project.com
/v/parking-
lot-
cliffs/11143
0 3996

<Null>

USFS

Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
Adventure Projects
<Null>

<Nufl>

<Null>

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects
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Upper Falls

Count
Chossula

Green Eggs
and Ham

Manic
Depressive
Boulders

Eagle
Mountain
Exit

Hayfield Exit

Knob Hill
South Face

https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/upper-
falls/110896
20 363
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/count-
chossula/10
1 7330446
w.mountain
project.com
/v/green-
eggs-and-
ham/10750
2 7948
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/manic-
depressive-
boulders/10
0 7883916
w.mountain
project.com
/v/eagle-
mountain-
exit/106779
1244
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/hayfield-
exit/106779
2 237
w.mountain
project.com
/v/knob-hill-
south-
face/112160
2 430

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects


https://project.com
https://project.com
https://ww
https://project.com
https://project.com
https://ww
https://project.com
https://project.com
https://ww
https://project.com
https://ww

Regions 2 & 3:
Stakeholder Input - Abstracts
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Mormon
Slab

Blueshift
Block

Boudoir
Boulder

Tripping
Triangle
Rock

Venus

Flytrap
Stone

Crow's Nest
Tower

Looking
Glass Rock

https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/morman-
slab/106331
3 339
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
Jv/blueshift-
block/11066
1 6068
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/boudoir-
boulder/110
2 666061
w.mountain
project.com
/v/tripping-
triangle-
rock/11066
1 6054
w.mountain
project.com
/v/venus-
flytrap-
stone/1106
1 66087
w.mountain
project.com
Jv/crows-
nest-
tower/1062
2 18200
w.mountain
project.com
/v/looking-
glass-
rock/10686
11088

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
/v/sunvana-
Sunvana wall/108455
wall 6 078 Adventure Projects
w.mountain
project.com
/v/wake-up-
Wake-Up call-
Call bouldering-
Bouldering area/10621
Area 3 8234 Adventure Projects
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
Jv/baboon-
Baboon crag/108352
Crag 4 642 Adventure Projects
w.mountain
project.com
/v/bastille-
slab-aka-
nursery-
Bastille Slab school-
(aka Nursery slab/110664
School Slab) 1152 Adventure Projects
w.mountain
project.com
/v/goldilock
s
Goldilocks wall/105898
wall 7 551 Adventure Projects
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/grouse-
slab/105734
Grouse Slab 26 243 Adventure Projects
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
Jv/school-
rock/10573
School Rock 14 4189 Adventure Projects
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
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South Star
Wwall

Stealth Wall

The Aspen

Boulder

Beeline Slab

Central Area

Ginja Ninja

Johnny Wall

w.mountain
project.com
/v/south-
star-
wall/105929
10 296
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/stealth-
wall/107510
8 731
w.mountain
project.com
[v/the-
aspen-
boulder/105
3 734444
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/beeline-
slab/109079
4 449
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/central-
area/10623
9 0232
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
[vlginja-
ninja/11219
1 7587
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
Jv/johnny-
wall/108105
0 069

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects

Adventure Projects
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Left Side

Lower Cliffs,
Lower Tier

Lower Cliffs,
Middle Tier

Lower Cliffs,
Upper Tier

No Name
Slab

Rainbow A

Rainbow B

https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/left-
side/106229
10 941
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/lower-
cliffs-lower-
tier/105734
11 543
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
/v/lower-
cliffs-middle-
tier/105734
1 549
https://ww
w.mountain
project.com
Ivflower-
cliffs-upper-
tier/105734
8 546
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
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10134]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 12:41:58 PM

Attachments: ID 10134 Sitespecificcomments.docx

Thank you for your input, Bruce Pendery.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10134. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 12:41:23 CST

First Name: Bruce
Last Name: Pendery
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: The Wilderness Society

Topics
Lands with wilderness characteristics

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > Specific Region 2 & 3 corridors

232-233(E) (W) [5, 14]
232-233(E) (W) [25, 42]
81-272 [85, 91]
89-271[77, 78]

116-206 [17, 24]
110-114 [123, 130]
110-114 [98, 101]
68-116 [20, 40]

87-277 [52, 53]

87-277 [68, 69]

Input
See attached document
Attachments

Site-specific comments.docx

Questions? Contact us at: ¢
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Regions 2 & 3:
Stakeholder Input - Abstracts Section 368 Energy Corridor Regional Review

Corridor 232-233 E (mileposts 5-14 and 25-42):

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. While the western arm of
Corridor 232-233 follows a highway and existing transmission line, the eastern arm (232-233 (E))
inexplicably takes a detour from the main corridor and cuts through BLM-inventoried lands with
wilderness characteristics in a large wildlands complex. This area includes several large BLM Wilderness
Areas as well as many contiguous and adjacent lands with wilderness characteristics. Driving energy
infrastructure to this area through WWEC designation has unacceptable impacts on wilderness
resources and does not access a population center or provide apparent benefits. Specifically, 232-233 (E)
navigates a narrow corridor between the Delamar Mountains Wilderness and Meadow Valley Range
Wilderness, a corridor which BLM has found contains wilderness characteristics (NV-040-156-4-2012)
and is contiguous with the Meadow Valley Range Wilderness. Heading north from there, the eastern
corridor’s return route to the western arm cuts directly through a large BLM-inventoried lands with
wilderness characteristics unit (NV-040-145a-2012) that encompasses the northern Delamar Mountains
and Big Lime Mountains. BLM’s LWC inventory area for this area documents its “excellent hunting,
hiking, camping, rock hounding, and scenic opportunities” owing to its many draws, canyons, mountains
and washes. This large and wild area would be bisected by the energy corridor. BLM should delete the
eastern arm of this corridor to eliminate unnecessary impacts to wilderness resources.

Corridor 81-272 (mileposts 85-91);

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Our analysis found that
corridor 81-272 intersects with 1,029 acres of the Magdalena Mountains Citizen-Inventoried Lands with
Wilderness Characteristics unit. The Magdalena Mountains unit is important habitat for pronghorn,
mule deer, black bear, coyote, both red and gray fox, mountain lion and bobcat. The area consists of
rolling volcanic hills, isolated mesas, and foothills dotted with pinyon pine, juniper and oak, with
significant canyons leading to the heart of the range. Bird species include bald and golden eagle; prairie
falcon, kestrel, Merriam turkey; Gambel, scaled, and Mearn’s quail; and many species of hawks and
owls. The agencies must revise the corridor to eliminate this intersection.

Corridor 89-271 (mileposts 77-78):

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Our analysis found that
corridor 89-271 intersects with 24 acres of the Mescalero Sands Citizen-Inventoried Lands with
Wilderness Characteristics unit. The Mescalero Sands unit is some of the last habitat for the Dunes
Sagebrush Lizard and is comprised of unique rolling red sand dunes, which are not represented in any
other wilderness inventory unit. This landscape provides an important opportunity to study shinnery oak
and lizard habitat, as well as other conduct other biological studies, photography and other types of
primitive recreation. This area is also a rest stop for many migratory birds and should be protected. The
agencies must revise the corridor to eliminate this intersection.
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Corridor 116-206 (mileposts 17-24):

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Corridor 116-206 bisects two
BLM-identified wilderness characteristics (LWC) units, known as Upper Kanab Creek and Vermilion Cliffs.
These areas are also included as part of the Utah Wilderness Coalition’s wilderness proposal. America’s
Red Rock Wilderness Act (ARRWA). S. 948, H.R. 2044 (115th Congress). Described by BLM as
“exceptionally scenic,” the Upper Kanab Creek LWC unit is located to the east of Zion National Park and
abuts the western boundary of Grand Staircase-Escalante National Monument. BLM, Utah Wilderness
Inventory (1999), 36-36M. The unit also “provides critical winter range for the important Paunsaugunt
deer herd.” /d. In its path through the Upper Kanab Creek LWC unit, the corridor bisects directly through
a natural, undeveloped wilderness landscape. Further south, the corridor clips the eastern boundary of
the Vermilion Cliffs LWC unit—identified by the Kanab BLM as part of its 2008 Resource Management
Plan revision—and is located in close proximity to the western boundary of Grand Staircase-Escalante
National Monument, as designated by President Clinton in Proclamation No. 6920, 61 Fed. Reg. 50223
(Sept. 18, 1996). Importantly, the corridor follows no existing disturbance through either of these
wilderness-quality landscapes and would therefore result in a significant and unacceptable loss of
wilderness characteristics throughout the LWC units. It is imperative that the Agencies adjust the
corridor to avoid these wilderness-quality lands and all others. If the Agencies are not able to adjust the
corridor to avoid these impacts, they should consider eliminating the corridor.

Corridor 110-114 (mileposts 123-130 and 98-101):

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Corridor 110-114 runs
through Utah’s West Desert, a vast and undeveloped Great Basin landscape of expansive valleys and
rising mountain ranges. While, on paper, the corridor follows an existing right-of-way corridor, an on-
the-ground review of the corridor illustrates the significant impact that any development would have on
the area’s remote and wild nature. The corridor would directly impact wilderness characteristics within
the BLM-identified Central Wah Wah Mountains LWC unit, a 58,400-acre landscape that is also
proposed for wilderness designation in ARRWA. As described by BLM, the Central Wah Wah Mountains
LWC unit “provide[s] beautiful views of rugged mountain topography” with “spectacular scenic vistas in
all directions from the higher elevations.” BLM, Utah Wilderness Inventory (1999), 19-19M. The corridor
also intersects the southern boundary of the North Wah Wah Mountains LWC unit, which is contiguous
and in close proximity to the Wah Wah Mountains Wilderness Study Area (WSA). /d. at 19-19M. Due to
the vast viewsheds and lack of development throughout the larger project area, the corridor would
result in adverse impacts to wilderness values. Continuing west, the corridor cuts into the northern
portion of Mountain Home Range North, a proposed wilderness unit in ARRWA. In total, in a landscape
known for its remoteness, lack of development, pristine viewsheds, and dark night skies, corridor siting
and development will undoubtedly result in undesired, adverse impacts to these wilderness-quality
lands. It is imperative that the Agencies adjust the corridor to avoid these wilderness-quality lands and
all others. If the Agencies are not able to adjust the corridor to avoid these impacts, they should
consider eliminating the corridor.
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Corridor 68-116 (mileposts 20-40):

This example of conflicts with WWEC and BLM wilderness-quality lands illustrates why all intersections
with wilderness-quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Corridor 68-116 intersects
the southern portion of Grand Staircase-Escalante National Monument, as designated by President
Clinton in Proclamation No. 6920, 61 Fed. Reg. 50223 (Sept. 18, 1996). It also impacts the Pine Hollow
citizen-proposed wilderness. While this corridor has existing transmission within it, additional
transmission or other energy infrastructure should not be sited in the Monument or proposed
wilderness, and therefore corridor designation is inappropriate. President Clinton designated Grand
Staircase-Escalante National Monument under Proclamation No. 6920, 61 Fed. Reg. 50223 (Sept. 18,
1996) for the explicit purpose of protecting and preserving identified historic and scientific objects. We
maintain that Proclamation No. 9682 (Dec. 4, 2017) attempting to reduce the size of Grand Staircase-
Escalante National Monument is an unlawful revocation of the existing monument and will be
overturned in a court of law. The president only has the authority to create a national monument under
the Antiquities Act of 1906 (16 U.S.C. §§ 431-433). Only Congress can revoke or reduce a national
monument. President Trump’s illegal proclamation is already being challenged in court by a multitude of
plaintiffs. An attempt to site energy infrastructure within the original boundaries of the Monument
would certainly lead to protracted conflict, and therefore this conflict must be identified in this review
process and BLM should take this opportunity to commit to de-designating the corridor and eliminating
the conflict. BLM should recognize the conflict with Grand Staircase-Escalante National Monument and
the Pine Hollow proposed wilderness in the corridor abstract and recommend de-designation of the
corridor.

Corridor 87-277 (mileposts 52-53 and 68-69)

These examples of conflicts with Roadless Areas illustrate why all intersections with USFS wilderness
quality lands must be eliminated by revising the corridors. Our analysis found that 144 acres of the
Chipeta CRA and 37 acres of the Sangre de Cristo: Silverheels Gulch to Hunts Creek CRA intersect with
corridor 87-277.

The 28,686-acre Chipeta CRA is remarkable habitat for many species, including the Federally
endangered Uncompahgre fritillary butterfly; the Federally threatened Canada lynx and part of an
important Poncha Pass lynx linkage area; and several Forest Service Region 2 sensitive species including
bighorn sheep, Townsend’s big-eared bat, boreal toad and goshawk. The CRA also contains some lands
within the Colorado Natural Heritage Program Pahlone Slopes Potential Conservation Area, which was
identified for its very high biodiversity significance due to the presence of globally imperiled Crandall's
rock-cress (Boechera crandallii). The Chipeta CRA is a Bighorn Sheep production area, winter
concentration area and is considered severe winter range. The CRA is also an elk production area and
winter concentration area as well as Mule Deer winter concentration area. The Continental Divide
National Scenic Trail also traverses this CRA. Data sources for this Chipeta CRA include: U.S. Forest
Service. 2011. Pike-San Isabel National Forest Roadless Area Profiles, Colorado Roadless Rule, pp. 15-16;
and Colorado Parks and Wildlife, 2017, Wildlife species GIS map data.
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The 6,000-acre Sangre de Cristo: Silverheels Gulch to Hunts Creek CRA also possesses incredible habitat
for many species, including the Federally threatened Canada lynx and Forest Service Region 2 sensitive
species, including Townsend’s big-eared bat, goshawk and hog-nosed skunk. The CRA is an elk
production area, winter concentration area, and severe winter range and a mule deer winter
concentration area. Additionally, evidence of prehistoric Native American activity is present in the CRA.
Data sources for the Sangre de Cristo: Silverheels Gulch to Hunts Creek CRA include: U.S. Forest Service. 2011.
Pike-San Isabel National Forest Roadless Area Profiles, Colorado Roadless Rule, p. 71; and Colorado Parks and
Wildlife, 2017, Wildlife species GIS map data.

It is imperative that the Agencies adjust the corridor to avoid these Roadless Areas. The corridor
abstract notes that the “corridor intersects Colorado Roadless Areas in the San Isabel National Forest
and may present challenges for future development. However, the intersection is small and there is an
opportunity to consider realigning or reducing the width of the corridor to avoid the Colorado Roadless
Areas.” Corridor Abstract 87-277 at 20. The Agencies corridor mapping tool shows that the corridor
glances the edges of these CRAs. We urge the Agencies to commit to following the recommendations in
the abstract and either realign the corridor or reduce the width of the corridor to avoid these CRAs, and
to ultimately include recommendations to eliminate the intersection in the Regional Review Report. The
Agencies must also do so for any other intersections with USFS wilderness quality lands.
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

To: mall_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridorgisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10135]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 1:02:25 PM

Attachments: 1D i

Thank you for your input, David Baumgarten.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10135. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 13:01:54 CST

First Name: David
Last Name: Baumgarten
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gunnison, Colorado

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

87-277 [blank, blank]
Input

Attached please find Section 368 Stakeholder Input comments regarding Corridor 87-277
submitted by the Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gunnison, Colorado.
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Attachments
Gunnison County Comments 2-23-18.pdf

Questions? Contact us at:
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Rl B B
Gunnlson Gunnison County Board of County Commissioners

Phone: (970) 641-0248 * Fax: (970) 641-3061

Count S[ Email: bocc@gunnisoncounty.org * www.GunnisonCounty.org

COLORADO

February 23, 2018

U.S. Department of Energy
U.S. Department of Interior
U.S. Forest Service

Re: West-Wide Enerqy Corridors Regional Review: Section 368 Stakeholder Input

Dear Agencies:

The Board of County Commissioners of the County of Gunnison, Colorado
("Gunnison County Commissioners”) submit the following “Section 368 Stakeholder
Input” regarding Corridor 87-277, and in particular, the “Western Portion of Corridor 87-
277". The Gunnison County Commissioners commit to participate in this Stakeholder
Input Process and Resultant Processes, and reserve their right to make further comments
and to participate fully in each available component of the processes of the U.S.
Department of Energy, the U.S. Department of the Interior and the U.S. Forest Service
regarding these malters.

The Gunnison County Commissioners have a unique perspective that informs their
comments:

A. First, the Gunnison County Commissioners have the authority to protect and
promote the public health, safety and welfare of the people of Gunnison County, and the
authority to regulate land use planning and environmental quality and protection
(including site selection and construction of major facilities of public utilities) in Gunnison
County, Colorado. Pursuant to these authorities, the Gunnison County Commissioners
have duly adopted policies and regulations including the review, approval, conditioning
or denial of proposed activities and uses of land and natural resources that reasonably
may be implicated by the Western Portion of Corridor 87-277. In particular, C.R.S. § 24-
65.1-101 et seq., the Areas and Activities of State Interest Act ("AAASIA” or "HB 1041"),
authorizes Gunnison County to designate and then regulate certain activities or areas of
state interest through a permitting process established by the County. These areas
include "site selection and construction of major public utility facilities”, which is defined
as central office buildings of telephone utilities; transmission lines, power plants, and
substations of electrical activities; and pipelines and storage areas of utilities providing
natural gas or other petroleum derivatives.” See C.R.S. §24-65.1-104(8). Gunnison
County has designated these matters of state interest and instituted a permitting system,
which would necessarily include any such public utility facilities in Corridor 87-277 passing
through Gunnison County.
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B. Second, the Gunnison County Commissioners consistently have provided

personnel, facilities and finances to implement their authorities.

C. Third, the decisions of the U.S. Department of Energy, the U.S. Department of

the Interior and the U.S. Forest Service regarding the Western Portion of Corridor 87-277
will be consequential to the citizenship and the social, economic and environmental fabric
and future of the Gunnison County community, in qualities and impacts that are unique
to the Gunnison County community.

For your consideration, please find the following comments regarding the Western

Portion of Corridor 87-277:

i

Figure 1b. Page 2: The area labeled as “Chaffee County” is actually Gunnison
County.

. Figure 2b. Page 5, “Source” column: The area labeled as the “Royal Gorge Field

Office” is actually within the administrative boundary of the Gunnison Field Office
of BLM.

Table, Page 10: Poncha Springs is north of Poncha Pass. La Veta Pass is on the
southeast side of the San Luis Valley. We assume you are referring to Poncha
Pass not La Veta Pass.

Table, Page 13, “Agency Review and Analysis” column: There are no Greater
sage-grouse in the Gunnison Basin (here specifically MP 77 to MP88). We assume
you are referring to Gunnison sage-grouse (GuSG) critical habitat. We also note
that in the area noted (MP 77 to MP 86) the only direction a corridor shift would
accomplish avoidance of GuSG critical habitat would be a northward shift.

Table, Page 14, "Agency Review and Analysis” column: We recognize that the
entire corridor within the Gunnison Basin is located within U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service's designated GuSG critical habitat. We also note that the existing
transmission line within this corridor has been identified as adversely impacting
GuSG. In addition to the impacts of the towers and lines themselves, corridor
maintenance practices/results have been identified as fragmenting GuSG habitat.
Gunnison County recommends a review of all maintenance and repair practices to
reduce impacts. We also believe that conformance with the Gunnison Basin
Gunnison sage-grouse Conservation Agreement on Federal Lands is a mandatory
part of all corridor practices in the Gunnison Basin.

Table, Page 14, “Agency Review and Analysis” column: We note that the USFS
GMUG National Forest is in the process of a Forest Plan Revision which may
impact this corridor. Also, the BLM GuSG Draft RMP amendment is still under
consideration and once finalized, may also impact this corridor. The “exclusion” of
Section 368 energy corridors from ROW exclusion areas is by no means a “done
deal”,
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. The corridor passes directly over the historic Aberdeen quarry (granite used in

State Capitol building), which is a locally designated landmark.
http://gunnisoncounty.orq/785/Historic-Sites#Aberdeen

. The corridor analysis document on page 20 states that the corridor does not cross

the North Branch of the Old Spanish Trail (National designated historic trail), but
on page 22 the analysis document states that the corridor does cross the Trail. We
believe it does cross the Trail at least 2 times in Gunnison County but not on federal
land.

. The Western Portion of Corridor 87-277 crosses significant water bodies including

Tomichi Creek and Cochetopa Creek. Particular attention is required to avoid
immediate, on-site consequences to these water bodies and their tributaries, as
well as downstream impacts to the waters in the Curecanti National Recreation
Area and Black Canyon of the Gunnison River.

10.The “Corridor Rationale” states that “(a)ny new pipelines would likely follow along

U.S. Highway 50; there is one existing gas pipeline that roughly follows U.S.
Highway 50 east of Gunnison.” Adoption of this rationale ought not to be assumed
to be an accomplished fact without considerable evaluation of the impacts tc
private properties, lands subject to conservation easements, water bodies,
agricultural and cultural lands adjacent to Highway 50, the Gunnison County
Landfill, a Federal Uranium Mill Tailings Radiation Control Act disposal and long-
lerm slabilization site, and the Coldharbour Instilute, a community supported
nonprofit that facilitates education, incubation and demonstration of responsible
personal, community and land practices, located near the intersection of Highway
50 and Highway 114, where a substantial federal wetland reserve is located.

We appreciate your consideration.

Thank you.

Respectfully submitted,

THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF THE COUNTY OF GUNNISON, COLORADO

By:

b
'J ". . 4 { /

David Baumgarten,
Gunnison County Attorney


http://gunnisoncounty.org/785/Historic-Sites#Aberdeen

From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10136]

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:07:06 PM

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10136. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:05:49 CST

First Name: Joseph
Last Name: Moore
Email:

Are you submitting input on the behalf of an organization? Yes
Organization: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service Utah Field Office

Topics
Land Management Responsibilities and Environmental Resource Issues
Ecological resources

Geographic Area
Regions 2 & 3 > All Region 2 & 3 corridors

Input

Threatened and endangered species, their habitats, and designated critical habitats may occur
along all energy corridors in Utah. Projects taking place in these corridors may require
Endangered Species Act (ESA) section 7 consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
(USFWS). We recommend that projects within this corridor are evaluated for impacts to listed
species and their habitats, and measures are included to avoid, minimize, and mitigate impacts.
We also recommend the implementation of conservation efforts to offset unavoidable impacts.
In some cases, the establishment or use of conservation easements or conservation banks could
be a beneficial way to-offset the impacts of multiple projects on listed species.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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From: rrl i @

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10137]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:08:34 PM

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10137. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:07:59 CST

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

Threatened and endangered species that may occur along this corridor include Ute ladies'-
tresses and western yellow-billed cuckoo. Projects taking place in this corridor may require
ESA section 7 consultation with the USFWS. We recommend that projects within this corridor
are evaluated for impacts to listed species and their habitats, and measures are included to
avoid, minimize, and mitigate impacts.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at:
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From: rridoreiswebm: n

To: mail gg{[jﬂg[gj;ﬂghmgﬂg;} mail_corridoreisarchives

Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10138]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:10:04 PM

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10138. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:09:21 CST

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

66-209 [blank, blank]
Input

Threatened and endangered species that may occur along this corridor include Ute ladies'-
tresses, western yellow-billed cuckoo, clay phacelia, and June sucker. Projects taking place in
this corridor may require ESA section 7 consultation with the USFWS. We recommend that
projects within this corridor are evaluated for impacts to listed species and their habitats, and
measures are included to avoid, minimize, and mitigate impacts. We recommend that the
corridor be relocated at least 650 feet from occupied and suitable habitat for clay phacelia.
Occupied and suitable habitat for clay phacelia occurs between mileposts zero and three.
Contact our office at (801) 975-3330 for a polygon of clay phacelia occupied and suitable
habitat. Habitat for Deseret milkvetch and Jones cycladenia is located approximately three
miles south of this corridor and could be impacted if the corridor is rerouted. Southern
leatherside chub is a state sensitive conservation agreement species that occurs along this
corridor. The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) and U.S. Forest Service are signatories to
this conservation agreement. We recommend that you work with the State of Utah to avoid or
minimize impacts to southern leatherside chub.

Attachments

[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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From: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10139]
Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:13:13 PM |

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10139. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:12:42 CST

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

Threatened and endangered species that may occur along this corridor include California
condor, Mexican spotted owl, southwestern willow flycatcher, western yellow-billed cuckoo,
Jones cycladenia, San Rafael cactus, Gunnison sage-grouse, clay phacelia, and Colorado River
fish (bonytail chub, Colorado pikeminnow, humpback chub, and razorback sucker) as well as
critical habitat for Colorado pikeminow, razorback sucker, Gunnison sage-grouse, and
Mexican spotted owl. Projects taking place in this corridor may require ESA section 7
consultation with the USFWS. We recommend that projects within this corridor are evaluated
for impacts to listed species and their habitats, and measures are included to avoid, minimize,
and mitigate impacts. We recommend that the corridor be relocated at least 650 feet from
occupied and suitable habitat for clay phacelia. Occupied and suitable habitat for clay phacelia
occurs between mileposts zero and ten. Contact our office at (801) 975-3330 for a polygon of
clay phacelia occupied and suitable habitat. The Green, Colorado, and Price Rivers are all
occupied habitat for Colorado River fishes. Projects should evaluate impacts, including water
depletions, to the species and their critical habitats, particularly at stream crossings. Cisco
milkvetch and Isley milkvetch are petitioned for listing under the Endangered Species Act, and
occur along this corridor. There is approximately 100 percent overlap between the corridor
(between mileposts 130 and 136) and occupied habitat for one variety of Cisco milkvetch,
vehiculus, which may be a separate species with one population. There is approximately 75
percent overlap between the corridor (between mileposts 157 and 170) and occupied habitat
for Isley milkvetch. We recommend you relocate the corridor to avoid occupied habitat for
Cisco milkvetch and Isley milkvetch. Contact our office at (801) 975-3330 for polygons of
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occupied and suitable habitat for these species. In addition to relocating the corridor to avoid
occupied habitat, we recommend that surveys for Cisco milkvetch and Isley milkvetch are
performed in suitable habitat for the species prior to initiating projects in this corridor.
Suitable habitat models for Cisco milkvetch and Isley milkvetch can be obtained by contacting
our office.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
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mailto:do.reiswebmaster@anl.gov

From: rridorejsw: r@anl

To: mail_corridorelswebmaster; mall_cgmcLQr_dmll&e&

Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10140]

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:16:44 PM

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10140. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:16:11 CST

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

66_259: Willow Creek Corridor: Threatened and endangered species that may occur along this
corridor include western yellow-billed cuckoo, clay phacelia, and Ute ladies'-tresses. Colorado
River fishes may also be impacted by direct impacts from stream crossings and water
depletions. Projects taking place in this corridor may require ESA section 7 consultation with
the USFWS. We recommend that projects within this corridor are evaluated for impacts to
listed species and their habitats, and measures are included to avoid, minimize, and mitigate
impacts. We recommend that the corridor be relocated at least 650 feet from occupied and
suitable habitat for clay phacelia. Occupied and suitable habitat for clay phacelia occurs
between mileposts zero and four. Contact our office at (801) 975-3330 for a polygon of clay
phacelia occupied and suitable habitat.

Attachments
[None]

Questions? Contact us at: corri
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mailto:corridoreiswebmaster@anl.gov
mailto:corrldorelswebmaster@anl.gov

From: rridgreiswebm r@anl.gov

To: mail_corridoreiswebmaster; mail corridoreisarchives
Subject: Webmaster Receipt: Section 368 Stakeholder Input [10141]

Date: Friday, February 23, 2018 2:17:36 PM

Thank you for your input, Joseph Moore.

The comment tracking number that has been assigned to your comment is 10141. Please refer
to the comment tracking number in all correspondence relating to this comment.

Comment Date: February 23, 2018 14:16:59 CST

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

68-116 [blank, blank]
Input

68 116: Page Corridor Threatened and endangered species that may occur along this corridor
include California condor, Mexican spotted owl, southwestern willow flycatcher, western
yellow-billed cuckoo, Jones cycladenia, and Siler pincushion cactus. Welsh’s milkweed
occurs approximately 5 mi